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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor)

Tk k %

Doeé counsel wish to make an opening statement
for the record?

MP. LAWRENCE: Ves, Your Honor.

There are several exhibits which we could, if
the Court desired to, have them marked at this time. That
might expedite the process later dn as they're introduced
into evidence.

.THE COURT: All right. These ares ones counsel
have agreed on?

MR. FINNEGAN: For the most part, why don't we

just then --

MR. LAWRENCE: We'li use §his one exhibiﬁ,
Your Honor. = Exhibit reflects the notes of an employee
of Miller and Sﬁith concerning verification of no buildings
were oput on tﬁe lots that are at issue here today, and
Mr. Fiﬁnegan has a copy of that.. If we could have that

marked.

~ THE COURT: This will be Complainant's No. 1,

(The document heretofore referred to
was marked Complainant's Exhibit No. 1
for identification.)

MR. LAWRENCE: 211 right, Your Honor.

34/7-1!99 A—127
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) (71

THE COURT: 2nd this is wha£ - a list bf -=

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, that contains a list
of building permits that are at issue, but it contains
notations from an employee of Miller and Smith that went
out in the field and inspected and verified that the
building permits that were originaily issued were not
built in accordance with those permits.

THE COURT: Do I understand you agree? In other

- words, you have no Objection?

MR. FINNEGAN: I agree that it is a list and if
that's what it purporfs to be, that's what it pﬁrports to
be. My only comment to that is this is going to involvé
us going in to verify that, which we have not had the
opportunity %o do.

MR. LAWRENCE: Yogr.Honor, I think we can agree
to stipulate on the basis of our.digcussion'in chambers,4
that these numbers and the lots and everything would bé
subject to later verification in the event there are any
discrepahcies.

TBE COURT: All right, fine.

(The document heretofore marked for
identification as Complainant's Exhibit

Mo. 1 was received in evicdence.)

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186

347-1199 A-128 591-1a14
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor)

THE COURT: All right, dec you have any other

.exhibits then?‘

MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. LAW?ENCE: .Your Honor, this is the same
list as the list previously submitted, only this one has
the County's notations as to the datés of issuance of the
permits and the amounts of the permits.

In other words, the County, in response to our
Request for Admissions, went through the list in their
records and adnitted that this ié what_their records .
reflect with regard to the amounts of the fees paid for
the perﬁlts and the dates of issuance.

THE COURT: I assume there's no objectlon to the

admission of that one?

MP. FINNEGAN: No, Your Honor. I have a list

coming myself.
THE COURT: All rlaht, let that list be marked

as Complainant's Exhibit No. 2, and this will bhe 6e51gnated

with County notations on it; in other words, just

identified.

{The document heretofore referred to
was marked Complainant's Exhibit No. 2

for identification ané received in

evidence.) * ok ok

. 31 WINCHESTER STREET : L & L REPORTING SERVICE ‘ 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 " CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS : FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
. <\
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) ‘ , [ 36l

* * %

AFTERNOON SESSION

THE COURT: Call your next witnéss, Mr.

Finnegan, please.

MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, my next witness will be

Mr. Proctor.

JACK ALLEN PRCCTOR,

a witness, was called for examination by counsel for
the defendants, ané, having been duly sworn, was examined
and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
Q State your name please.
p-\ Jack Allen Proctor.
Q Whom are vou emplbyed by?
D\ The Virginia Office of Housing of the State of
Virginia.
Q -How long have‘you'been eﬁployed by them?2
A Three years.
Q ﬁhat wasvyour emploYment orior to that?v
A I was a building official for Shenandoah County,
Virginia. |
Q What 'is your -- do you have a title with that
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22188 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS _ FAIRPAX. VIRGINIA 32030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) [37]

Office of Housing?
A Title is State Building Code Director.
THE COURT: Is what -- Director of the State
Building Code?
THE WITNESS: Yes, Sirv.
BY MR. FINNZEGAN:
0 2nd what are your duties, sir?

A My duties -- I'mlﬁhe Director of the Pivision
of BuildinQ'Codes. Ve staff the Office of Housing. Ve
also staff the Technical Review Board and our duties
inélude promulcaticn of the Building Code, doing research
and'leg work on the. bills as they're processed through
the Technical Review Board, adviéing localities as to their
duties under the Statewide~Bﬁilding dee and assisting
localities when we're requested to do so, and enforcement
of the Coce. |

Q. What is the Uniform Statewide Building Code?’

A | . The Uniform Statewide Building Code is a |
document‘that sets forth the standards for the construction
of building within the State of Virginia.

0 Who adopted the Uniform Statewide Building

Code?

A The Virginia State Board of Housing.‘

* .k %

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) ' [41]

T % %

The issue here is did the State Board of Housing have the
authority to'adoét‘Article One cof the 1970 BOCA Basic
Building Code.

THE COURT: In other words, you're going to ask
him in his opinion -- in other words. Is that what  you're
going to ask ﬁim, in his opinion?

MR; FINNEGAN: Yes.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I'd object to that.
Clearly -

THE COURT: I think that's something I;m going
to have ﬁo ultimately decide and not the witness on the

witness stand.

MR. FINNEGAN: But what is probative to that
effect is how the administrative agency handles it. I'm
going tco ask him whether or not --

THE COURT: I'll let him testify as to how they
handle it, but.I mean as to whether or not it would be
appliéable, I mean, in otheerords -— I'11l let him testify
as to hownthey handle it, but as to whether or not it
wouid be applicable, I'm not going to --certainly not
be bound by what he says as a witness he;e'on the witness
stand.

MR. FINNFEGAN: ©No, Your Honor,.it was Jjust a

* * %
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE . 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERZSATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186

387-1199 A-131 sg91-1a14



2-295 1m (WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) -« - ‘ (24]
* % *
1 ' THE COURT: I'll sustain that objection.
2 , MR. FINNEGAN: It may -- Your Honor, I wodld
3 suggest that he had already n&t gquite -- was not responsive
4 to the gu=stion.
5 ’ THE COURT: No, but he was testifying as to what
6 the Attorﬂey General's office had advised him of. I would
7 sustain him as to that.
8 ' MR. FINNEGAN: As to that alone?
9 THE COURT: That's right.
10 | BY MR. FINNEGAN:
11 0 Why was Article One‘of the '70 BOCA Basic
12 Building Cocde adopted?.
13 A Well, the main reason why Article One was
14 included in the supplement was to give guidelines io
15 all those jurisdictions that never had a building code
16 in Virginia. There was -- right now we have 147
17 jurisdictions and I think in the beginniﬁgsye only had‘
18 19. A lpt of jurisdictions just didn't kﬁﬁw-how to even
19 administer a Code.
20 Q Has the State Board of Housing ever reguired
21 a local governing body to foliow.the procedures in
22 Section 1182
231 | A No, sir; no, sir.
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) [45]

Q Why haven't they? Have they ever been requested?
A We've beenvrequested. We are without agthority
to regquire it.
2 I show you,Defendant's Exhibit No. 2; can you
identify this document?
A Yes, sir. ;t's a letter that I sent to Mr.
Cboper, at their_request; it's an official interpretation.
| Q Okay. What is the subject of the interpretation?
'MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I'@d liké.fo add a
second aspect to my motion -- 6bjection to this and that
is that we've already been through this argument. We
were before Your Honor sometime agc about the interpreta-
tions of the Building Reviéw Board ——vthe Statewide
Building Review Board. Your Honor has already considered
this same issue.

It's a situation where the éxhibit which I am
objecting to relates whaﬁ the’Review Board found in a ﬁatter
in which unéer the State law the Review Board doesn't have
any righ£ interpreting. 2And that interpretation is not
binding. And it's the same guestion essentially that we
went through when we talked ahout the admiﬁistrative

process act and when we had to go thrcugh the administra-

- tive procedures.
' ’ * * *

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030

347.1199
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) [54]

* * *

not this one individual.

TEE COURT: I'll overrule your objection.

MR. TLAWRENCE: And to tﬁe extent he relates what
the Review Board has decided in the past and made‘decisions}
that's cleariy hearsay.

THE COURT: All right, sir; I'll overrule your
objection, Mr. Lawrence, ané note your exception.

MR. LAWRENCE: Thank you, Your Honor.

EY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. Does the Office of Housing, or.has the Office
of Housing =ver fequired the local governing body-to
follow the procedures in 118?
A No, sir.
Q Are there other sections of Article One which
the State Board dﬁes ﬁot require local gove:ning”bodies
t§ féllow ?
A Yes, sir.
Q " Would you name one?
A Section 124.
d That does that deal with?
A Conéemnations of buildings.
Q Why.doesn‘t ~-- is that in thg -- strike 'that
guestion. Excuse me.
31 WINCHESTER STREET L& L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030

347-1199 A..l34 . $91-1414




2-295 1m ' (55
(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor)
1 Wwhy doesn't the State Board of Housing reguire
9 people to follow‘that? |
3 A The State Poard of Housing is without authority
4 to reguire that. ' »
5 Q Are there any other provisions?
6 A Provisions on maintenancevin Artiéle One on
7 buildings; we're without authority to promulgate'that.
8 _ Q What about Section --
9 A vSection 1n7.
1o Q What is Section 108?
1 A Voluhe computations -- speaking of Section 11972
{T | " Q That's correct,
13 1D§es the State Roard of Housing‘——
1 THE CQURT: You said 109 -- which is it, 109 or
15 11972
16‘ MR. FINNFGAN: Well, we've moved —- we went from -
17 %HE COURT: UYe went from 1907.
18 .BY MR. FINNEGAN:
19 0 Would-yoh just briefly go through Article One
20 and noint out the sections the State Board of Housing does
21 notirequire local governing bodies --
99 A QOkay.
03 Starting at the beginning of the book, Section 1904,

t B
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
347-1199 . A_135 : S591-1414



-295 1m (WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) ' ' [56]

1 maintenance -- we have no authority.
2 Section 107, which speaks to the building
3 officialiappointments -—- we have_ﬁo authority in the
4 organizatioq of the local building departments.
'5 Section 107.7 which is restriction of employees.
6 THE COURT:> Which section was that?
7 THE WITNESS: Section 107.7.
8 Section 107f8, relief from personal responsibility
9 ' Section 118, fees.
io ’ Section 119, computations of volumes of buildings,
11 how tc arrive at a fee, as to the amount of fee.
( 12 BY MR. FINNEGANM:
137 0 Why aren't you regquired?
14 A Well, first of all, we}re without authority
’ 15 to promulgate sﬁch regulations and Virginia being as it
16 »is} it would be impossible to.impose that type of regula-
17 tion thrdughout Virginia., Various counties do things
18 various ways. |
19 ' Section 124, un;afe buildings, condemnations, et
20 Cetera. We have no authority under that éeétion, or

2] Section 125.

29 In 1973 we did not have the authority to

23 promulgate Section 127, the local Board of Appeals --
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10S60 MAIN STREET. SUITE 219
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERSATIM REPORTERS . FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030

591-1414
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) =7

however, the State statute was amended, I believe, in

'70 -- 1976 to requlre a local Board of Appeals. Up

until that point it was not a requlromﬂnt.

Section 128. We do not have the authority to
mandaté that. This was an area that Jocal building
officials could use, when they came up_with -~ when they
agreed with the.bﬁilder or the archi;ect in charge.

Now there are various other portions in this
document that we do not have the authority to promulgate.

As an example, air pollution control methods. back in

Article Eleven. We didn't have the authority because

they have an Aif Pollution Contrcl Board. and several
otherrartiéles, such as the boiler, maintenance of-
boilers and.construction-of boiiers come under tﬁe boiler
law and OSHA superseded on several safety items, and
construction workers and things like that.

Q If you had no authority in.these wvarious areas,
in your opinion how did they get intq the Uniform Statewide
Building Coce?

| MR. LAWRENCE:‘ I have a cecntinuing obhjection,
Your Honor.
THE COURT: Yes, sir; sure.

‘MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I think this might be

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 1OSE0 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON., VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX vmémm 22030

347-1199 A..l37 s91-14814
'
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1| | proper in the form of a proffer, but I don't believe
2 it's evidence that should even be coming in even if it --
3 I don't think it goes to the weight, I think it goes to

4 the admissibility ané all of this should really be 'in

5 the form of a proffer rather than in terms of actually
6 going into evidence. |
7 MR. FINNEGAN: No comment, Your Honor, this is
8. evidence. This is evidence as to how the administrative
9 agency operates, and~how'it runs its own regu]ations.
10 THE COURT: Overrule your objection. I'll note
1 an exception, Mr. Lawrence.
{ 121 THE WITMESS: Would you restate the gquestion,
13 please?
'14 BY MR. FINNEGAN:
15 2 If the State Board of Housing had no authority
16 'in these areas, how did these areas get into the Uniform

17 Statewide Building Code?
18 A The State Board of Housing erred when it adopted

19 the BOCA Code. They just didn't go through and purge the

20 sections they aidn't have the authqrity to promulgate.
21 You krnow they promulgated portions of Article One as
99 advisory in nature for these areas that never had a building
23 code hefore.
31 WINCHESTER STREET ' L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10S60 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON., VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Proctor) 59l

Q Is that the reason whyvyou have a 118.3, 118.4,

118.5 in the '75 supplement?
A It's my understanding, and this is based on
previous -- been based on the fact that I called the

Board of Housing when I was a building offical and asked

<

it how to handle it.

MR. LAWRENCE: Objection, Your Honor, this is
clearly hearsay.
THE COURT: Objecfion sustained.
. BY.MR. FINNEGAN:
Q Just ahswer yes or no.
A Oka?, ves.
MR. FINNEGAN: I have no further questions,
Your Honbr. | |
THE COURT: All right, cross eX;mine.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

Q ‘Mr. Proctor, this is the cumulative supplement

for 1973; is it not?

A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Let's mark this. What exhibit,-

Mr. Lawrence?

MR. LAWRENCE: Exhibit No. 13.

- e i e e et e Aar i o e e e o e 1

* Kk *
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS h FAIRFAX V|R(;.l::’AlT:22;:

WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186

347-1199
P"l39 591-1414
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) . ‘ [ 2]

£--295 1lm
fﬂ Yk ok %
'> 1 v You've got a copy there.
2 . MR..LAWRENCE; Your Honor, wefre.refe;ring to
3 this page marked 3-G.
4 : THE COURT: 2ll right, good.
s| | | BY MR. LAWRENCE:
6 Q All right, what does line 17, for examplé, tell
7 ahout this péfticu;ar accounting sheet?
8 | A Okay, line 17 says that on permit numgers
9 103 -- it looks like 408, through 103§99, Miller and Smith
10‘ was the person that took‘out the permit -- the pafty that
) 11 took out the permit. It was inbthe Hunter's Creek
<:fi : 12 Subdivision; involves 22 permits. For those 82 permits

13 there was an aggregate total fee paid of $1,558.00; that

14 we -- for the administration and processing of those

15 permits, we held back -- "we," when I say "we," Fairfax

16| | Countv held hack $820.00 and S$73R.00 was sent to the

o7 Town  of Herndon.
18 O . That's the item in column ten? That's the
19 difference after taking out the administrative fee --
20| the difference transferred tc the Town of Herndon?
21 A That was the difference in the fee, that was
22 what money we sent to the Town of Herndon; this was ;he
23 difference in the fee and'the processing costs.

L & L-REPORTING SERVICE 10S60 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
£91-1414
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

Q All right, now, the fee of $R820.00 was hased
on wha£ -~ you said that was for administrative expenées
on each permit. Is that based on $10.00 per perﬁit? It
éhows 82 permits thére.

A Nkay. It was based on‘é rate of $10.00 per
permit. |

Q  Okay, now, line 18, you see a total of 105
permits; is that correct?

A On line 18, Hunter's éreek, 195 permits.

Q This again was Miller and Smith?

A Miller and Smith again was the owner.

Q An§ the total fees paid into the County was?

.A $1,195.00.

0 '7 Unéer column two, Administration Expenses?

A $1,05n.00.

o] This was acain hased on 105 permits?

AA This is based on the rate of $10.00 per permit.

Q 2nd then the difference again, column ten,
was transferred to Herndon?

A To Herndon.

Q Now, is this the procedure you followed with
regard to each of the Miller énd Smith permits set forth
there?’

, * k *
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERSATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [11]

* k *
THE WITNFSS: The permits were issued by Fairfax
County. Those were vaiid permits. We had gone through
énd‘done the work of issuing the permits.
BY MR. LAWéENCE:

0 So in other words, the administrative.expenses
were the expenses incurréd by the County-necéssitated by
the application and the work that was necessary before

~you could issue the permit? |

A I don't --

Q ‘Let me break it down.

The aﬁministrative exoenses that you're
referring to are the expenses for the‘processing of
the appliéation for the permit up to the point of
issuing the permit? In other words, the clerical work
that's involved, or whatever work is invplved in checking
out the application hefore issuing the permit?

A We decided that we would hold back $10.00 for
the administrative work in processing the permit before
lthe field work started.

Q . All right, so then that is the office work prior
to the actual field inspection work; that;s the administra-
tive expense?

A e felt as though this was a reasonable and

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
\WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22188 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

3a7-1199 v A-=142 : £31.1414




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18|

19

20

21

22

(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) ’ x [12]

exceedingly fair amount for the work involved.

Q My question,.ﬁr. Cooper, is whether or not
that charge was for all of the work that the County had’
to incur except for the field inspections?

A What we did in that situation, Mr. lL.awrence, was
that we sat down; we tried to be exceedingly fair with
Herndon. We had to arrive at some figure to hold back

that -- for the processing involved in the permit. We

had to recognize that Herndon was going to be involved

in the clerical work of administering those permits. Once

they got into the field, Herndon was going to be responsible
for the field inspection of those permits. And Herndon
wasvgoing to he responsibhle for the rétention of the
reéord after the vermits were comolete.

We had to arrive at -- using that as a hasis,
we tried to arrive at some fair amount to transfer to

Herndon, and some fair amount to hold hack to compensate

Fairfax County. Ten dollars havpened to be the fair

)

- THE COURT: I think he wants to know what break-
up point. In dther words, what did you feel the $10.00

covered up to?

THE WITNFSS: Okay, we felt that if we had done

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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the office work, and hadn't done the field work, Your
Honor, that it was certainly fair to hold back $19.00
as compensation, if you will, for the. office work that

we had done.

THE COURT: I think that answers your question,

doesn;t it, or does it?

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I think it almoét
answered it. |

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

Q The question was, the office work -- we're talking
ahout all of the office work short of actually going out
in the field inspecting it. This is the work for
processing the application} clearing it through the
various departments?

A Wé -- you knoew, we did not sit ‘down and do a
cost ;tudy at thaf time, but we felt we arrived at this
as being a fair figure for the work that we had done;
that we felt as though it was a little bit -- it may -
have been exceedincly fair to Herndon.

Q ell, you wanted to be fair; didn't you? You
wanted to be fair, I'think, but what I'm asking ydu is

didn't this reflect the administrative costs short of

actual field inspections for the issuance of these permits?

3w

WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [

A Exceedingly conservative administrative costs,
we.felt.

0 So your answer is it didz

A My answer is we felt it involved exceedingly

conservative estimates of the costs involved.

Q NHow, with respect to all the other pefmits that
are listéd here, did the County perform the same admini;tra—
tive services as to these other permits?

- A We routed them through the same agency. There
were some different services provided by soﬁe of the other
agencies, asseséments provided at different -- service

design review was a little hit different service.

0 You mean different than the Herndon permits?
A Uh~huh.
Q Don't you have a standard procedure for

clearing_permits?v

A We'have a standard érocedure for cléaring
permits, but the subdivision and site plan controls were
a little bit different in the Town of Herndon on the
assessments part of the permit bn the permits in question,
They made a.simpie notation that said Town of Herndon,

whereas in Fairfax County they went further and identified

the parcel and lot numbher.

347-1199
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. (WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

iw 1 Q As a matter of fact, Mr. Cooper, didn't you
2 have actuvally more administratiVe overhead in ;he |
3 Herndon permits bhecause you had to prepare the transfer
4 arrangement?
5 ' A We prepared the transfer permits afﬁer the
6 pérmits were -- after the permits were valid out -- after

7 they had been issued.

Q So you still had administrative ©ccosts: after
they were issued because you had to transfer them;)isn't

10 that right?

11 A We had administrative expenses involved in
(ji 12 transferring.
13 Q But that's included in the $10.007?
14 A That was included in the $10.00.
15 0 Now, when these fees werevpaid into ‘the County,
16 these permit fees, w=aren't these fees credited to the
17 general fund at that time -—lat the time of paying in?
18 -A - The fees at the time they were paid in were
19 creditéd into the general fund.
20 Q  2nd thera was no separate account kept --
21 separate bank account for these fees pending the period
29 that the permits weré vali@dz |
/ ; 23 A Not ﬁhat I'm aware of.
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 318
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Q.> But you

that these permit

Q There's
A No, not

Q

(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

come out of the general fund; isn't that right?

was no fund for- refunds?

[16]

Q So that any refund of these fees would have to

A Youfd have to talk with finance on that.

Q Well, it was put into the general fund, and there

A There's a pseudo code which we charge to, so
I would say that we charged to a certain pseudo code;
now that would have to come out of the general fund.

It's accounting procedures is what you're-—- what it is.

did testify earlier at the deposition

fees were paid into the general fund

upon receiot of payment?

no intermediate fund?

that I'm aware of ..

And there's heen no accounting kept as to the

k % *

A Right, and I presume that they would, you know,

come out of the general fund, put I'm not familiar.

4

work efforts expended by_the County as to any specific

permit?

2 XNo, we &o not keep a separate accounting of the
Qork effort on these -- on the permits.;

Q And your records reflectlundér your builder and

pernit cards for these permits that are in issue--as far

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARSENTON, VIRGINIA 22186
347-1199
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [ 26l

* % %

Q Would vou explain the building permit issuance
E4
-

process - prior to theAStatewide Building Code, briefly
explain 1it? -

A Prior to the Statewide ﬁuilding Code, we were
located on the Sixth Floor in the Massey Building. A
person came to the counter, aéplied for a permit; we
reviewed his plansto.assure that they met the technicél
requirements of the locai ordinance that we were oéerating
under at that time. We also routed the applicant to carry
the éermits around to the other agencies for review to see
whether the application conformed with the laws. And, if
the permit wés processed -- was found to conform to the
laws under both Countv and State, and the technical reguire—
ments of the local ordinances had been met, we issued the
permit.

Q Okay, did the building permit issuance process
change suhsequent to the September 1, 1973, when the Uniform
Statewide Building Code came into effect?-

2 It didn't change as a result of the Uniform
Statewide Building Code.

Q Did Fairfax County have a -- an ordinance which --
a building code prior to the Uniform Statewide Building Code

D Yes, we did.

W
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [27]

0 And would you describe what that building code.

was at that time?

A Okay, the building code consisted of the BOCA

- Basic Building Code, and various and local amendments,

as needed, to administer and enforce the building code.

Q I show you Defendant's Exhibit No. 5. Can
you identify this docﬁment?

A Yes, this document is the document that ﬁas the
building codé ordinance of the County along wifh the BQCA
Basic Building Code prior to September of 1973.

Q Did this ordinence include provisions regarding
the life of a permit?

| A Yes, it did.
THE COUPT:” Provisions concerning what?
MR. FINNEGAN: The life of a permit.
‘THEZ COURT: Oh.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q  2And what was the life of the permit?

A . The life of the permit was, if work was béing
done, the '1ife of the permit wés indefinite; but if there
was no work done, the life of the permit was six months;

Q Were the fees connected with the apnlication and

issuance of a huilding permit?

31 VWINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
V/ARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERSATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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78295 1Im (HITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [ 28]
i 1 A There were fees that were charged at the time a

2 building permit was issﬁed. |

3 A. 0 Okay. Were those fees set forth in the Fairfax

4 C@unty Ordinanée?

5 B A These were set forth in the Fairfax County

6 Ofdinance. I happen to be looking at'it right here now,

7 and 6, Séction.G—S, advance fees.

8 MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, I believe thaf's

9 attachment one to the Trial Memorandum.

10 BY MR. FINNEGAN_:

11 Q Were ‘there provisions in'thére concerning the
‘(k T 12 extensicon of a permit?

13 A Yes, there were extension provisions, for

14 extensions‘in Section 6-6.

15 Q Were there provisions regarding ﬁhe reissuance

16 or renewal of permits?

17 A There were provisions regarding the extension of

18 a permit section on page nine here.

19 Q‘ Okay, were there provisions in there regarding the

20 refund of permit fees?

21 A Yes, there wvere pfovisions regarding the refund

22 of permit fees. Again, on page nine.

23 Q To your knowledge, were refunds regquested by

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

builders during the vear 1972, '73 and '74, pursuant
to that provision? |
A Yes,”theré were;
MR..LAWRENCE:. Your Honor, I object to the
rfelevancy of that.
THE COURT: 1I'll sustain the objection; What
would be'the relevancy of thét, Ed?
MR. FINNEGAN: Just a question. I aéked‘him if
the refund procedure was followed.
THE COURT: I'll sustain the objection.
BY MR. FINNFGAN:
Q Did anyone in 1972 request a refund pursuant -to
the 1970 BOCA Basic Building Code?
MR. LAWRENCE: Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What would be the relevance? I

sustained the objection.
BY MR. FINNEGAN :

Q - With regard to the Statewide Building Code, at
the time of its adontion, were there any requirements
place upon the local governing bodies in order to -- was
thére a requirement for a local implementing ordinance?

A We had to have a local implementing ordinance

to do several things. We -- first of all, we had to

31! WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [ 30]

spell out who the building official was; that was not
defined in the Uniform Statewide Building Codef

We had to establish where the fire limits in the
.County were:so that we-'didn't have a conflagratidn like the
Chicago fire. We haa to establish where the frostline was.
We had fo establish several things in order to administer .

and enforce the Uniform Statewide Building Code.

\Q Did you have to.eStablishva fee schedule?
A Yes, sir, we had to estahlish a fee schedule.
Q Did Fairfax County dovthese'things?
A Yes, Fairfax County di them.
MR. FIMNEGAN: Your Honor, here's an attachment
to the --

THE COURT: Let Mr. Lawrence see what he's
talking about.

MR. FINNEGAM: This is a provision of the Fairfax
County Ordinance which adopted the new Fairfax County'
Building'ordinancé to take‘effect —; what I'm showing the
witness now is Amendmeﬁt 25-73-6 to the 1961 Fairfax County
Code which is the adoption'of ﬁhe Fairfax County_Building
Ordinance which is supplementary to the Uniform Statewide

Building Coce.

Do yvou--was this as an exhibit or will you just

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS ) FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [31]

take'judicial notice?

THE COURT: I think it probably should be. We

have these other things as exhibits -- let's have them

all as exhibits there. In other words, if that's just

the --
MR. FINNEGAN: That's just the law; I just wanted
to bring it to your attentioh -- the appropriate éecfion.
THE COURT: That'would be No. 6 -- Defeﬁdant's
No. 6. And what is the -- what's the Section thereé

MR. FINNEGAﬁf Amendment 25—73;6{ i;'s a new
Chapter 6 Building Code, 1961, Fairféx County Code. Do
you have anv objections to it?

THE COURT: ‘Is there»any objection?

MR. LAWRENCE: I do have'an ohjection, Your
Honor, with.regard.to provisicns that relate to the
refunding; that's the very issue)of this.case. I 'believe
Your Honor can take judiciél notice of the -- in fact,
ﬁhis is a County Nrdinance, I believe, under the new

statute. Yyou can take judicial notice. Anyhow, I'm

" just preserving an objection as to the content, with

regard to its legal validity.

THF COURT: In application to this particulat

case, in other words?

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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1 MR. ﬂAWRENCE: Yes, and the validity of the
2 Section'as it pertains to_ﬁhe refund.
3 THE COURT: I'll admit it, and then I'll note
4 an exception to that.
s| | Let that be marked and received then as
6 Défendant's Exhibit No. 6.
7 (The document heretofore referred
8 to was marked Defendant's Ekhibit
9 No. 6 for identification and
10 raceived in evidence.)
B 11 BRY MR. FINNEGAN:
<;_ 'A~12 Q I show you NDefendant's Nq. 6; can you icentify
13 this document? |
14 A Yes, this is the document that was our local
15 ordinance to administer and enforce the Uniform‘Statewide
16 Building Code.
17 Q0  noes this local ordinance have a provision
18 regardiné fees?
19 A Section 6-5 covers fees.
20 Q Does it also have a provision regarding the
21 extension of permits?
22 A Yes, it does; in Section 6-6.
(i E 23 Q And does it also have a provision regafding the
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

refund of vermit feres?

A ’Yes, it does;vin Séction 6-6.

Q And what is that provision in 6-6 dealing with
refunds? |

A It says any perrmit issued by the building

/

official pursuant to the provisions of tﬁis Code, under.
whic$ no work is commenced, ﬁay be cancelled upon the
arplication of the owner at mn(time within six months
from the day pf issuance, and the Board of Supervisors-
shall refund 50 percant of the fee paid for such pérmit.
Any permit issued pursuant to this Code shall

expire and becore null and void after the expiration of
six months if no work is commenced thereunder provided
during a six month period, provided however that any
permit so voidéd may bhe reinstated upon the application
of the original_applicant within one year from the original
date of issuance with no additional fee.

Q I show you Defendant's EXhibits‘No. 3 and 4; can
you idéntify these documeﬁts?

2 Okay. These documents are the current fofms for
the building permit and the application for building

permit that we are using with the Division of Inspection

Services.

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L. REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)
0 Are they representative of the fbrms that were
used by the Division iﬁ 1973 and 19742
A Yes, they are.
Q With regard to the application form, who was.

'requiréd to ceme in and nake application ‘for a permit?
A Either the owner or his authorized agent.
| Q With regard to thetissuance for the building
pPermit itself, does the oermlt on its face state Qhat

the life of the permit 139

A It says permlt expires six months from date

of issue if no work has commenced.

Q Does the permit on its face limit the transfer

of the Puildine permit?
A Yes, the permit Says permit not transferable.

0 Were these forms similar to the forms fillegq

out by Miller ang Smith with regard to the. building
pPermits that are at issue in this case?

A Yes, they ére, uh?huh.

Q. Would you descrlbe to the Court the services

provided by the -- by Falrfax County upon receipt of an

application for a bu11d1nc Dermit?
A Upon an application for the building permit,

a person Would come to the County; he would either have

«
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [ 35]

the permit application filled out, or fill it out at
the counter. It would be -- the permit would go to the
Lssessments to have a check of.the ownership -- excuse

me, it would go to the Land Office to have a check of the’

ownership. It would go to Assessments to see whether the

applicable business licenses had been secured. It would
go to_Deéign Review to éee whether the document confoimed
to.the subdivision and site plan ordinances. It would go
té the Public Works to see whether the sanitéry facilities
had been taken care of.

It would go to Zoning to see whether the
application conformed to thé set-back reguirements, and
the zoning of the aresa. The plans would be réeviewed within
the Division of Inspection Services to see whether they
met the technical standards of the BOCA Bésic C&de, and

they would be routed to Finance in 1973 and 1974 to pay

_the fee. 2and I helieve that covers all of it.

Q = low, all this was done prior to the issuance of
a permit?

A All of this was done prior to the time that the
building permit was issued. ‘There are various State and
local laws that the vermit has to conform to.

0 Jow, at the time the applicant cormes in for an

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [36]

application, was.he raequired to pay a fee for these
services performed? ‘

A At that time we did not charge a filing fee.

Q With regard to the permits in issue, were these

;servicés performed for these permits?

A Yes, they were. The permits were issued and
various égencies got their signatures on them.

Q All right. If an application came in in
September, or if an application came in in March and if
it were not issued -- if it were not issued until
September, and if the building standards were changed
in September, which standards would the permit‘be
processed under?’

A If he had come in in March, he woculd have given
us his drawings; we would have reviewed his drawings. The

rermit would have been issued in September under the Code

that existed in March -- the Code standards that existed in
March. -
Q I show you Defendant's Exhibit No. 1l; can you

icdentify this document?
A This appears to he the document identified --
the same document identified this morning that has the --

that's the list of permits that Miller and Smith is

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10860 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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78-295 1m (WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)
1 requesting a refund on.
2 Q . There are certain columns on that first sheet,a
3 Column A, a Column B, anéd a Column C, would you describe

4 what is contained under Column A:
sl A  Column A shows notations as to when theses

6 particular permits were applied for.

7 Q ' What does Column B show?
'8 ' A Column B shows, again, a similar notation that
9 says the issue date on the permit -- the date the permit

10 was issued. Column C shows the fee that was paid for --

11 for the permit in questibn;
<: 12 | MR. FINNEGAN: Could you mark that please.
13 - kThe document heretofore referred
14 to was marked Defendant'siﬁxhibit
15 No. 7 for identification.)
16 BY MR. FINNEGAN:
17 Q ' I'll show you Defendant's Exhibit No. 7; can you
18 identify'this document?.
19 A Yes, this is a listing that was of the permits
20 that were applied for, the fees paid, shows the number of
21 permits that were issued during various months. It also
22 shows the number of'permits that were anplied for during
‘ 23 various months.
L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)
Q Noes it show anything with regard to permits
located within corvorate limits of Herndon?
A Yes -- Note Number Two, it says 323 permits
and $6396.00 were transferred to the Town of Herndon.
Q Does it say anytﬁing with regard to applications’
that wefe applied for by the Ryland Group?
A . Yes -- Note One says 102 of the March 1973‘

permits were applied for by the Ryland Group ($5301.00.)

Qo Tﬁe various compilations of figures, did you
supervise the -- this compilation of figures?

A Yes, I did.

Q »nd how are these figures arrived at?

A Thése figures were arrived at by taking the

refund permits that were requested refunds on, going
back through the applications and making physical notations

of the détes‘—- of the dates and the information from the

applications and the permit.

Q . Did this reguire the pulling of each application?
A Yes, it did.
Q NDid this require the puiling of each permit
card? )
A Yes, it éid.
Q Are these figures accurate?.
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS ' FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
591-1414

3471199 A—l60




£-295

im

10

11

12

13

14

16
17 |

18

19

20

21

22

23

, [39]
(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

A As far as I can tell, they're accurate. Ve
spent half of yeéterday and@ the day before working on
them.

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, at this time, I'd
‘like to mo&e into evicdence Defendant's Exhibits -- I
bélieve that's Exhibits No. l through 7.

THE COURT: Well, 1, 5 and 6 are alréady in;
don't think there's any objection raised for 1, 5 énd 6.

No. 2, Mr. Lawrence objected to the testimony
of Mr. Proctor, so I'm sure he objects to the entrance

of that.

THE COURT: I'm going to admit it based on my

fof you, so No. 2 will be in.
(The document heretofore marked
for identificdtion as Defendant's
Exhibit.No. 2 was received in

evidence.)

those were exact conies of the things. Do you have any

question ahout those?

I

MR. LAWRENCE: Well; I certainly do, Your Honor.

r=asoning for letting him testify so I'll note an exception

THE COURT: So, No. 3 and No. 4, he's testified

'MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I think there's just a

* % *
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(WITNESS: Mr. Coopér) [42]
* * *

Q In other words, your answver is, that Ordinance
does not say that the bermits are not transferablé?
/ A The Ordinance does not say it exactly.

Q It doesn't say it; does it?

A There's no l&nguage’inlhhere'about that.

Q Now, with regard to the routing that you testified

to earlier, to the various offices, what haépens when é
person seeks a renewal? Is it just automatically fenewed,
or is.it required to be rerouted through all thesé agencies?

A Okay, on the permits in quéstion, they were
extended; the. first six months' extension was granted at
no fee -- that was handled by a simple form of papef that
was between the building inspector and the zoning inspector.
The reéenewals that took place after a year, they went back
through these aéencies.'.

Q Well, then you're talking ahout an entirely new
permit; aren't you?

A I'm télkinq'about we reissued -- we issued ‘a new
permit on the same -- on the same thing ;— on what we had
issued before.

Q Jell, you have in here certain charges for
renewals. Now, what does your office do, or what does

the County do when there's a renewal of that?
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [43]

A Okay, at that time we went through -- on
renewals it was routed around to the various agencies
that approved it originally. They werethe ones that --

they were 'the ones that had reviewed the initial applica-
tion.
Q So it goes back to the same agencies for review
that oriéinally_reviewed it when it was first issued? |
A Right.
Q And this is what’you charged the renewal fee
for?
A We charged $10.00 on that.
MR. LAWRENCE: That's all the questions I have.
THE COURT: Further redirect?
MR. FINNEGAN: Just one question, Your Honor.
REDIPECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
Q Why are permits non—transferable?
A - Permits are not transferable becéuse in order to
prosecute violators, we feel as though our hand in

prosecuting violators --

MR. LAWRENCE: I'm going to have to object to

this. You know it's either transferable by law, or it

WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186
347-1199

: '
isn't.
* *%* *
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(WITNﬁss: ME. Hall) [15]
‘ * * %

1 accordance with the Code. I'm in charge of architectural

2 _engineering, and also obtaining permits and pian approval

3 cf Fairfax County or any of’ the counties that we are

4 building in. }

5 ’ . o , Doas you; job witﬁ Miller and Smith require you
61| to be familiar with the Fairfax County Ordinances?

7 a Witﬁ the Building Codes and Ordinances.

8 Q Building Codes are Ordinances, resolutions?

9 A | Yes, they do.

10 Q Would you say that you're very familiar with

1 this?

12 A I would not call myself an expert. I think I

13 .know enough to know violations are -- know how to builgd

14 a house in the Céunty, and what covers each lot.

15 Q That includes the technical codes, such as

16 stress standards, the fire standards? |

17 A If you ask a question verbatim, and wanted me

18‘ to answer it, maybe the answer would~be no, but to know’

19 enough to help cesign a house and to build. )
20 . Q Do vou know where ﬁo find those standards?
21 A | That's correct.

22| | o) All right, what apout the permit issuance
23LL_?rocess. How familiar are you with that? |
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10860 wan STREET. SUITE 319
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78-295 1m (WITNESS: Mr. Hall) | [ 18]

1 2 Well, I've been doing it in Fairfax Countv since

2 1956, and I cdon't know of any publishedblist that says this is
3 the way you obtain a building permit or plan approval in the
4| | County. You obtain it by knowledge and when we first move

) 'into a County, we usually go to the agency andﬁfind out

6 théir procedure; pick up their forms; pick up Codes, all

7 1 their reqﬁirements; and you try to read as many of.thém

8 as possible.

9 Q And vou familiarize yourself 'with that?'

10 A As much as possible. We'redealing with four or

11 five or sik jurisdictions sometimes, and they are all

12 different so when a problem in thét particular --

13 Q But one-of your dutiés is to know, for example,

14| | how long a permit may be kept valid without doing any work

15/ { on it ~—-

16 A That-is correct.

17 Q -- and, for example, what is thé procedure for

18| | renewing a permit or extending a permit?

19 )y ‘That is correct.
20 ’ 0 And what is the procedure for refunding a permit?
21 MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I'm going to have to

22| | object again. I don't see where it makes any difference

23 whether he knows or not. The law is the law.

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall) (271
MR. FINNEGAN: Well, Your Honor, if it goes to
the Statute of Limitations question he ¥new he had a

right and he has to come in and ask for it, and he's got

to file suit with the Court within a certain period of

" time. If he obviously --

THE COURT: Well, whether or not he knows,--
well, I don't kncw whether or not his knowledge of.iﬁ |
would have any bearing upon it. I don't know whe££er
it would have any bhearing or not. In other words, there
comes a time when he.wouid pe entitled to a refund, and
if he doesn't exercise his rights -- in other words, he
didn't ge£ the refund. If he exercises his>right5i he gets

the refund. I think that's what we're here for, is -whether

or ‘not- these people are entitled to a refund here. -And

what bearing -- what proﬁative value does that fact of
whether or not he knew or did not know, I don't follow
you, Mr. Finnegan.

MR. FINNEGAN: Well, Your Honor, it's --

THE COURT: He can testify as to what he did or’
what he didn't do, and tﬁen I'll tell you whether or not \
I think -- I'm the one that's going to have to make up

my mind, and decide whether he's entitled to anything.

I think he can testify as to anything he did, but

3471199
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

MR. FINNEGAN: I just want to know if part of
his duties were to familiarize,himself with the procedures.
He says yes'they were.

' THE COURT: Well, he said he was familiarized.
uThat's'right, but whether or not he knew or had the
kﬁowledge I don;t think it would be -- have any bearing

umpn this. I'11 sustain his objection as to that aspect

of it.
MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
Q With regard to the.permits in the Fox Mill

Estates, Section Four, these permits were apélied for
iﬁ March of 1973; yet the permits themselves were ﬁot
.issﬁed until February of 1974. Do you knbw why it took
so long for these permits to he issned?

A I don't remember. ‘it could have beeh plan
approval. I don't remember thé sequence in what happened
at that time. It does not normally téke that long if --

we may have had a section not completely bonded and we

had filed for the permits.

Q Perhaps your site plan hadn't been  approved?
A It could have heen a thousand different things.
Q When you apply for a permit in Fairfax County,
3) WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE ' 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERDATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

VARKENTON VIRGINIA 22186

347-1199 . ' A—l67

59t-1414




792-29% 1m

10
11
12

13

16
17
18
19
20
21

22

14

[18]
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

what did you have to hring to the County?

A The first vermit?

Q | Yes.

A There's a difference.

Q Let's say tﬁe first permit.

‘A The first permiﬁ you're talkihg about to the

Building‘Department itself?

Q ~ Yes.

A Okay, you havé tb bring a copy of tﬁe site
plan.? You havé to bring a copy of your building plans,
and you have to bring a copy of the application filled out.
0 Now, would the site plan have had@ to have bheen

aoproved before you could apply for a permit-- for these
permits?

A . It would not be approved prior to application; it

/

would have to be approved prior to them granting the

permit. But they had no way of knowing that the site
plan has or has not been approved until the permit goes
to the Site Plan Division which is one of the functions

in the Permit.

Q Do ydﬁ know what Fairfax County does with your

permits or your aoplication forms?

347.1199

2 Do I know all the various steps that they go
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

through?
Q Right. What'are they?
A I think I do.
Q Okay: Go ahead with what you've got.
A You mean you want me to tell you what happens
to it? . R T e
o Rigng:F agmydé$%nderstana happens.with it.
ﬁAa hﬁoké?idfijggn'fﬁinow what they do to it.- I know

T

the aifferent‘dépgggﬁents’that it goes through when you

f%ay right now youw apply on the fourth

applj bn thé,—;?i'é_
floor, and there's a clerk who takes the application and‘
assigns a numbérvéslit; thén they put it back into an
envelbpevand you gq.pack tp,the back céunter and you
submit it and it éoés throﬁéh a routine -- or routine
process which I guess back -in '72, '73, there were times
that you could walk the permits through, so you were more
familiar with what happened with them than what happens
teday. -

But they still have the same routing process.
They go to Design and Review. They go to Zoning. They
go to Assessments, and;then they come hack to the fourth
floor -- I don't know whether.anybcdy else —-

Q Does sonmebody in Fairfax, some engineer in

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE : 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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to review those plans.

2
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall) t20 ]

Fairfax County hasically review the huilding plan; is
that part of their process?
A That is a part of the process of getting a

building permit. Once we submit. the plams, somebody has

Q Right.

A And if tﬁere are aﬁy questions,~or they do hqt
ﬁeet the Codes, then they will call you'up'?ﬁﬂfjnﬂfﬂxmr
‘éit down and meet with them, and you'd have to change
them 6r agree to what the new standard's going to be;

And they do not meet the Code --

Q And after all that work is done, it's at that

point that you -- the permit is issued, and you, of course,

pay for the permit at that time?

A That's correct.

Q That was the procedure in '73 and '747?

A That's'corréct.

Q- If you had a house -- well -- strike’that.

nid you request extension of a permit —-

A Yes, we have.

Q --for some of the permits that are involved in

this case?

A I -- let's see -- yes, we did.
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall) [21]

Q Nkay. Where -did you find the procedure concerning
the extension for permits? Was that found in the 1970 BOCA
Basic Building Code there, or was it found in the County
Ordinances?

A I got that from the County staff at that time.

I talked to someone and found out the procedﬁre‘and filled
out.the épplication that ﬁad to be filled in; found oﬁt the
fee that was desired.in order to renew it.

Q VDid vou ever notify the County with regard to
the Fox Miil SubAdivision that you did not intend to
build under these vermits?

A Not to my knowledge we didn't; no.

Q The working drawings, the building plans them-
selves were -- was that basically thé last step, or where
was that with regard to -- when did you complete that
prior to coming in and asking for a building pérmit?

A I don't think I know exactly —--

MR. LAWRENCE: On which subdivision?

BY MR. FINNEGANM:

Q Okay, with regard --
A With regard to what?
Q With regard to Fox Mill Estates, Section Four,

did you have all‘your building plans ready to go, and then

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)
wait, and that day when the last building plan was ready
to'g01 was it the next day that you came in and applied

for a permit; or was there perhaps a week or two weeks

-inbetween?

A I have no way of remembering that. We do things
in certain sequence, and I éouldn't,tell you what day I
actually.went in, and what -- there's a iong process of:
olan approval, and we may have not heen honded, or we may
have had a bonding problem at that time, and the Section
could‘have been designed by somebody else. In that case

it was.

Q Okay, so the Section could have been designed,
let's say, three months before you actually came in and
applied for the permit; is that correct? .

A It could have been designed longer than that.

. I believe we acguired the propérty already designed, and

how long prior to Miller aﬁd Smith purchasing the property,
I wouldn't have the slightest idea.

0 | Okay, with regard to Hunter's Creek -- I'm
sorry, Hiddenbrook, Section Four, could those building
plans have heen designed two months before you actually

came and applied for a permit?

MR. LAWRENCE: VYour Honor, I just don't see where
 * % :

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 221086

347-1199 | . A—172

L&t REPORT_ING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
. $91-1414




8-295 1Im

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

gV DOt MEO VU e e e

(WITNESS: Mr. Miller) [20]

* %k *
Q Hlow many months did you ﬁave to work with in
order to commence construptién befpre your building
permit lapsed?
| MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, that's the same thiné
fif we're talking about a legal provision, Your Honor. I
don't think this --

MR. FINNEGAN: Well, Your Honor, I think this
goes right to the heart of the matter. We've got to find
oﬁt how much éur plaintiffs know about the Coﬁe, if they
know something about it.

THE COURT: If the rights are there in the Coce,
I mean, I thiﬁk they have a right to exercise them, whether
they're aware of them or not, Mr. Finnegan.

I'll sustain his objection. "I don't see where
it would be relevant, and I'll sustain the objection.

MR. FINNEGAN: I except to Your Honor's ruiing.

THE COURT: Sure; yes, sir.

BY MP. FINNEGAN:

Q | At the time these permits lapsed, did you
request a refund from Fairfax‘County?

A Mo. I believe Mr. Hall, fiom time to time, had
had some conversation with, you know, people just at the
counter.

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Miller)

1 Q Did you --
2 : MR. LAWRENCE: He didn't answer the guestion:
3 THE COURT: I don't believe it was responsive

4 to the question.

sl ' MR. FINNEGAM: He has responded to the question.
6/{ Now, he's just getting into --
7 " THE COURT: He said the time. In other words,

8 he said no, and then he went on to say but Mr. Hall

9 " had some ponversation with the people over at the Board --
10 I mean over in the County. .
11 ' MR. FINNFGAN: I asked him did you, and he
( 12 said no. ’
13 MR. LAWRENCE: I thouéht he was referring to the
.14| | Corporation.
15 THE COURT: No, he said he didn’'t.
16 MR. FINNEGAN: That's all I was interested in.
17 | BY .MR. FINNEGAN:
18 Q . At the time -- well, when did you decide, for
19 examplé, the Hunter's Creek Section Two permits -- they
20 were issued on Sebtemher -- well, September 13th of
21 1973. When did you decide to,not to build under that’
22 permit? .
23 A Well, you know, as the market got.bad and Qe saw
TR T s L3 L REPORTING SERvICE toss0 wam sTnceT Surt 310
s91-1414
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(WITNESS: Mr. Miller)

that that particular house type was not selling, we
built -- gee, not many houses at Hunter's Creek before.

we stopped the construction'of any more until they were

§01d. Aand it was during that time that most of the

permits expired and we did renew some of them for some

period of time.

Q All right, you knew the ones that you wanted to
build on -- you knew enough to extend?
A I don't recall whether it was related to the ones

we were going to build on, or not, it was just --

Q | But it would be some time, some time during the
six month period life of that permit you would decide that
you were not goind‘to huild on it; is tha£ a fair statement?

:\ Yes, that's a fair statement.

Q Did you ever notify Fairfax County that you
weren't going to build?

A  No, we did not.

MR. FINNEGAN: No further guestions, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, sir, cross .examine?

MR. LAWRENCE: I have no.guestions, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, sir. You may step down

then, Mr. Miller.

MR. FIMNEGAN: He can be released._ I have no

WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 221868
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FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
MEMORANDUM

TO: F. Lee Ruck
County Attorney DATE: November 22, 1978

FROM: ' ary Elizabeth Holbein, Director
' Fu Office of Research and Statistics

FILE NO: 3130.0203/8112274
SUBJECT: Administrative Cost of Issuing Building Permits
REFERENCE: ‘Memorandum to Lar}'y R. Coons from Mary Elizabeth Holbein; subjéct as above,
dated April 25, 1978. '
PURPOSE
This is in response to a request from Edward Finnegan of your office for
the Office of Research and Statistics (ORS) to perform a study that would
determine to the extent possible the administrative cost that the County

incurred in FY 1974 in the process of issuing building permits authorizing
the construction of new single-family structures.

CONCLUSION

The results of the study indicate that the direct administrative cost of
issuing a building permit for a new single-family structure was approxi-
mately $21.16 during FY1974. This figure includes the cost to the County
for processing the applications for permits and for the issuance of the
permit itself. In comparison, according to a similar study performed by
this office during April 1978, the administrative cost of issuing building
permits was about 25 percent or $7.01 less than the cost during FY 1973
($28.17). This change in processing cost is primarily due to changes in pay

scales and salaries and the number of individuals involved in the processing
of applications and permits. ‘ . '

It is important to note that the administrative cost of issuing building
permits cannot be directly compared to building permit fees. As noted in
the referenced April 1978 Study, the permit fee includes both the adminis-
trative cost to the Division of Inspection Services, Department of Environ-
mental Management (known as the Department of County Development in

FY1974) for the issuance of permits and the costs of providing inspection

A-176
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services. The administrative cost, on the other hand, reflects the direct
administrative cost to the County for the issuance of a permit and not the
cost for providing inspection services. It also does not include the indirect
costs that are incurred in the process of issuing building permits. These
indirect costs have not been included since.it is extremely difficult to
determine the proportionate costs of equipment and services that con-
tribute towards the total cost of issuing individual permits. Some examples
of these indirect costs that have not been accounted for include:

- Costs incurred by the County to staff telephones to answer citizen

- inquiries concerning building permits. '

- Costs'incurred by the County in continually researching federal and
state regulations so that the County's ordinances concerning permits
can be kept up-to-date. This is important in terms of assuring proper
safety standards for both the construction industry and the home
buyers. :

- Costs incurred by the County in utilizing the courier system for
transporting copies of documents.related to building permits between
County agencies. "(The courier service was not operational when the
permits were issued to Miller and Smith Corporation.)

- Costs incurred by the County in the development and maintenance of
computer, capabilities that presently assist the Office of Assessments in
processing permit applications.

In addition to the above examples, there are several other permit-related
activities for which the cost figures were not derived. For instance, it is
the present policy, to renew permits for builders, at no extra charge,
provided that the builder requests the renewal prior to its expiration which
is six months from the date of issue. It is extremely difficult to account
for these costs on a per-permit basis and, therefore, they have not been
included in the figure stated above.

DISCUSSION |
The Oiffice of Research and Statistics had performed an analysis-in April
1978 to determine the administrative cost to the County for processing
building permit applications-and for issuing building permits. This study

was used as the basis for evaluating the similar costs that were incurred by
the County during FY1974.

. . A=177



F. Lee Ruck
Page 3 | September 22, 1978

In order to determine the administrative costs that the County incurred in
issuing building permits during FY 1974, the Office of Research and
Statistics initiated discussions with the Department of Environmental
Management staff concerning the procedures that were in effect at that
time. These discussions included identifying the various agencies that were
involved in processing the building permit applications and issuing the
permits during FY1974. -Following these discussions, each of the agencies
involved was interviewed to determine if any changes had taken place since
April 1978 with respect to the specific functions they performed, the level ==~
of the staff involved, the equipment (if any) utilized in the process, and the
amount of time spent for processing individual permits for new single
family dwellings. Finally, the statistics included in the FY 1978 study were
adjusted to take into consideration those changes that had occurred during
the past four-year period.

The various tasks in processing-a building permit and the time required for
each during FY 1974 have been outlined in Attachment 1. '

Having identified the various tasks in processing permit applications, the  :
time required for each, and the agencies involved during FY 1974, the
estimated total cost per minute for processing by each of the agencies was
developed by reviewing the approved operating budget documents for that
period. The total cost per minute which includes personnel costs, adminis-
trative support costs, operating costs and capital equipment costs is

included in Appendices 1 through 7.

The final phase of the study included applying the total cost per minute to
each of the elements outlined in Attachment 1. This resulted in providing
the direct cost of processing a building permit for a‘single-family structure
" during FY1974. As can be.seen, on the average it requires approximately
245 minutes to process a permit, at an approximate cost of $0.09 per
minute, resulting in a total cost of $21.16 per permit. -

MEH/NA:dgd
'Attéchments

cc: . Larry R. Coons, Director . ,
Department of Environmental Management .

Claude Cooper, DireCtor

Division of Inspection Services,
Department of Environmental Management
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'BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDUREé 1973 - 1974

.

Agencyb

Process

Average
Processing
Time in Minutes

Average
Processing Cost
Per Minute

Total
Processing
Cost

Notes

i [ DMvision of
“{ Inspection
| Services, DEM

The owner of property who desires to obtain a building
permit for some proposed construction must personally, or
through his agent, deliver two (2) complete sets of =
construction plans to the permit counter,

The County staff provides response to inquiries about

the building permit process, inspection procedures,

and inquiries about the building code. The Clerk
provides building permit applications to the applicant
along with instruction for filling out the form.

The owner or agent fiils out an application, and submits
one for each lot he wishes to build on.

The Permit Clerk assigns an application number from a
log book, and puts it on each application.

The applicant 1s directed to the Division of Design
Review, DEM, to certify that the design plan review fees
have been pafd. This step s waived if applicant has
recefpt In hand, Applicant is also directed to the

| Division of Zoning Enforcement, DEM, to ascertain whether

the set-back requirements comply with the County
ordinances. The applicant then returns to the building
permit counter.

| The‘Penmit Clerk evaluates the application fo determine

which other agencies must approve the application. The
Permit Clerk directs the owner or agent to the various

agencies for thier approval, and notes route on appli-

cation. As each agency approves the application, they

sign off in the appropriate space provided. New

2.50

3.00

0.50

1.50

Ja2

A2

J2

2

.30

.36

.06

| The average

processing time
‘includes {tems
1, 2 and 3.
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

Process

Average
Processing
Time in Minutes

Average
Processing Cost
Per Minute

Total
Processing
Cost

Notes

construction on public wafer and sewer go to the Assessments
Office, Land Office, Zoning Enforcement Office, Design Review

Office, Sanitation Office and then back to the building permit

counter,

The Permit CIe}k stamps the outside sheet of the construction
plans and puts the application number on it, and takes it
back to the plans examiner for his approval.

Fees are calculated when plans are examined. -

The plans examiner inspects the plans for compliance with the
existing codes and ordinances, If the plans are sufficient,
the plans examiner dates and initials the stamp on each set
of plans as "Approved",

If the builders plans are on file with the County, the
Permit Clerk checks the plans rack to be certain plans are
for 1dentical type of house stated on application are on
‘| file for identical subdivision. Permit Clerk then
requests plans examiner to fi11 {n necessary information
.on applicatfon (fee, square foot area, etc.) or Permit
gle;k puts:.information on application 1f plans examiner

s busy.

{The owner or agent returns to the building permit counter
with application. The Permit Clerk examines the application
to make sure ft {s approved by all agencies. If the plans
are approved, the Permit Clerk puts the fee on each
application from the plans examiner's notes.

5.00

5.50
60.00

7.00

.12

.20
.20

a2

.60

.84

The average
processing time
includes items
10, 11, 12, 13,
14, 15, 16, 17,
and 18.
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

Average “Average Total
» Processing Processing Cost | Processing
Process Time in Minutes | Per Minute Cost Notes

_Agency

The building permit forms are numbered sequentiaily
and this is used for the building permit number. The
Permit Clerk notes this on the plans and application.

The Permit Clerk types out one six {6) part building
permit for each application submitted.

The Permit Clerk separates copies of the building
permit, and owner or agent goes to the cashier and pays
the fees. The cashier validates copies of the permit
and retains one copy.

Meanwhile, the Permit Clerk collates and distributes
copfes of the applization to other agencies, and prepares
a file jacket and a red bullding permit card.

The owner or agent returns to the building permit
counter with the validated building permit

, The Permit Clerk returns one copy of the building

permit application, red card, building permit, and a
set of the approved plans to the owner or agent and
advises him when to call for inspections.

"I the builders plans are on file with the County,

the same procedures are followed as in step number 16,

‘} except he did not recelve a copy of the approved plans

once the original permit was 1ssued on that particular

| subdivision,
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEQURES 1973 - 1974

Process

Average
Processing
Time in Minutes

Average
Processing Cost
Per Minute

Total

Processing

Cost

Notes

The Permit Clerk sends the file jacket and the plans to the file
room. These records are kept for one year following completion
of the project, at that time the file jacket and plans are put
into storage. At a later date the file jacket and plans are
sent to the Divisfon of Administrative Services, DEM, for
microfilming.,

1.50 A2 .18

The averaga
processing time
includes 1tems
20, 21 and 22.

Building permits may be renewed for a period of six (6) months,
1f work has not commenced within 6 months from the 1ssuance

of the original building permit. The applicant fills out an-
other building permit application,

3.00 12 .36

The applicant is then directed to the Assessments Offfce, Land
Office, Zoning Enforcement Office, Design Review Office, Sanita-
tion Office and then back to the building permit counter.

Upon completion of the renewed building permit the Division of
Inspection Services authorizes the extension following the
approval by the agencies involved. The Permit Clerk then issues
another building permit following the same procedures as

Tisted for a regular building permit.

The Division 1s responsible for preparing dally, weekly, and .50 "2 .06
monthly reports. These reports, used by agency officials, and 1 e

the U.S. Bureau of Census, and the Washington Metropolitan
Council of Governments (CO0G), reflect the building permit

activity,

Oivision of Upon receiving a building permit application, the Division 3.50 21 . .74
| Destgn Review, |staff checks to see that:-1. the subdivision/site plans for :

DEM .- .- lthé project have been approved and recorded, 2. The appro-
S R priate plan review fees have been patd. 3, The type of house
" to be constructed as indicated on the building permit appli-
catfon matches that reflected in the approved plans. 4. The

-. ) | fi3f
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEOURES 1973 - 1974

Step
Number

{ Process

Average

{ Processing

Time in Minutes

Average
Processing Cost
Per Minute

Total j
Processing
Cost

Notes

26.

27.

[X* XY

Agency

{ Division of

Zoning Enforce-
ment, DEM

Office of Waste

.| Management,

Department of
Public Works

{ set-back requirements.

applicant has satisfied the County's bond and agreement requive- |

ments. 5. That the. building permit application 1s logged

1 into the Division's records for future reference.

In instances whére a building permit is being renewed the
staff reviews the subdivisfon/site plans to assure that
they satisfy the current code requirements.

| The Division of Zoning Enforcement reviews the building permit

application and the associated house location plats for

The Division also reviews the appli-
cation for zoning compliance. Furthermore, the Division
examines the microfilm of the subdivision plat to determine
if there are easement restrictions that need to be
satisified. Following approval, the butlding permit
application is logged .in for future reference.

In instances where a building permit is being renewed,
the staff reviews the building permit application to assure

Jcompliance with the current zoning codes., |,

Since this office is the last agency outside DEM to

{review the building permit application prior to the

issuance of the building permit, this agency reviews

| the building permit application for completeness.

1.00

3.00

1.00

3.00

.21

.18

.18

a7

| Y

.54

.18

.51

This processing
time includes
processing dis-
cussed in item 29.
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

) Average Average Total
Processing Processing Cost | Processing
Process Time in Minutes | Per Minute Cost - Notes

The agency checks to see that all other appropriate.
agencies have signed off, that the map reference num-
ber on the building permit application 1s correct,
and that the lot has been recorded.

The Office réquires applicants to f111 out an application.

form for Sewerage Service, accepts payment for sewer
| availabitity fees when sewer taps are available,
checks to see if sewer tap fees were paid at a time
prior to the review of the building permit application,
" and assigns a sewer shed code to the buiiding permit
application. When the fees have been collected and
the building permit application has been approved by
the Office of Waste Management, the staff logs in the
buitding permit application authorization for future
reference. Funds collected for availability fees are
transferred to the Division of Finance.

The reason for
checking to

see 1f sewer
fees have al-
ready been paid

"is because the

County, at the
applicant's op-
tion, will accept
sewerage avail-
ability fees at
the time of site/
subdivision plan
approval. The
staff, therefore,
has to verify the
fact that fees
were already paid
and where applic-
able, provide the
applicant with
credit

<
[0 4]
—

|
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

Step
Number

Agency

Process

Average
Processing
Time in Minutes

AQerage
Processing Cost
Per Minute

Total
Processing
_Cost

Notes

30.

Office of
Assessments

Upon receiving the building permit application, the staff’

| researches the County documents and adds the map reference

number, the supervisor district, the deed book number,
the legal address, the lot number, the subdivision name,
and the deed book page number to the applicatfon. The

} staff also certifies the name of the owner of the lot

as indicated on the building permit appliication. The
certification frequently requires working with staff of the
Division of Mapping and the Clerk of the Circuit Court
vhere the lots are recorded. .

The Office of Assessments reviews the building permit
application to determine if the builders, developers,
contractors and/or sub-contractors are properly licensed
and registered with the State and County. This is
accomplished by checking against appropriate directories.

As necessary, the staff issues a Business, Professional

and Occupational License (BPOL), and directs the contractors
to register with the State Registration Board so that they
can issue the State Revenue License,

4.00

6.50

.15

12

.60

.78

1.%¢
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BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

A-186

Average Average Total
Step Processing Processing Cost | Processing
Number | Agency Process Time in Minutes | Per Minute Cost Notes
Department of
Health
32, The Division of Environmental Health review preliminary 20.00 .09 22 Documents published
plats and site plan in conjunction with building permit ' by the U.S. Bureau
. application that are for construction of residential units .| of the Census indi-
utilizing well water supply. The review takes into cates that approxi-
- consideration location of the well iIn relation to the mately 12% of the
adjacent 1ot, the site sewage disposal systems, and the single family and
house 1tself. townhouse units
utilize well water
system, The costs
.| have been adjusted
accordingly for
items 31, 32, 33,
and 34.
33. The division requires each applicant for a well permit to 3.00 .06 .02
f111 out a permit application for the construction of
wells. The clerks review the application form for
completeness and accuracy.
i, In order to process the well permit application, a County 80.00 .10 .96
: sanftarian makes a field trip to the site to verify
location of proposed well as indicated on the plans.
35. Well permits are issued only after the Supervisor in the 30.00 10 .36
Division has had the opportunity to carefully review the ",,/~’T”
field inspector's report and the application itself, Wb
TOTAL 245.00 .09 21.16




a

[T
R

BUILDING PERMIT PROCESSING PROCEDURES 1973 - 1974

L Average Average Total
- Step Processing Processing Cost { Processing{ -
. Number | Agency 1 Process Time in Minutes | Per Minute Cost Notes
Oiviston of Upon the issuance of a renewed building permit the Permit 10 12 1.20
Inspection Clerk cancels the original buildng permit by typing a
Services, DEM “Notice of Cancellation", and distributing copies
o to the Assessments Office, Design Review Office, Zoning
Enforcement 0ffice, and Sanitation Office, The Permit
Clerk also, pulls the address card and file jacket, -
and cancels the Divisfons copy of the original building \k 0
permit, \.L
| TOTAL 255.00 .09 22.36
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Appendix 1A

Processing Costs
Division of Inspection Services, Department of Env1ronmenta1 Management
(Building Permit Issuance Costs)

No. of

Salary Persons
Per Hours Supervised Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost
Title
Clerk $ 3.84 0 ‘ $ 3.84
2. Supervisory Staff Cost |
Title
Asst. Branch Chief $ 8.04 25 $ .32
Branch Chief $ 9.75 26 $ .38
Division Dept. Director $10.66 200 $ .05
Division Director $11.73 202 ‘$ .06
Secretary $6.13 202 $ .03
Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee $ .84
3. Total Clerical and Supervisory Cost
Base Cost/Hour : _ $ 3.84
Supervisory Cost/Hour : : ' : ; - $ .84
Director Personnel Cost/Hour A ' $ 4.68
*Fringe Benefits ($4.68 x 0.28) _ $ 1.31
Total Personnel Cost/Hour $ 5.99
o4, Administration'Sugport Cost
Budget Division of Administrative Services, DEM = $451,482
Total Number of Employees in DEM = 338
Administrative Support Cost/Year/Emp. = ($451,482 + 338) = $1,336
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($1,336-= 2,080) = - $ .64
5. Operating Costs ‘
Supplies Budgetted/FY1973 = $250,851
Supply Cost/Year/Employee = $250,851 < 203 = $1 236 ,
Operating Cost/Hour/Employee = ($1 236 - 26 - 80) $ .59

*See Appendix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits
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Processing Costs, Divic n of Inspection Services,
Department of Environme...al Management

(Building Permit Issuance Costs) -- Continued
Page 2
"Cost/Hour

6. Capital Equipment Costs

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years (%260  10) = $26.00

Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 = 10) = $ 2.70

Cost of typewriter, amortized over 5 years ($460 : 5) = $92.00

Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 z 5) = $30.00

Total Capital Cost/Year/Employee = $150.70

Total Capital Cost/Hour/Employee ($150.70 = 2,080)= | $ .07

7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost ' - $
Administrative Support Cost . $ .64
Operating Cost » ; $
Capital Costs $ .
Total Cost/Hour/Employee : $ 7.29

‘8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee

Total Cost/Minute ($7.29 = 60)= o ' $ .12
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Appendix 1B

Processing Costs
Division of Inspect1on Services, Department of Environmental Management
(Engineering Plan Review Costs)

No. of
Salary . Person
Per Hour Supervised , Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost
- Title _
Engineer - | $47.32 0 $7.32
2. Supervisory Staff Cost
Title
Asst. Branch Chief : $ 8.04 25 $§ .32
Branch Chief $9.75 26 $ .38
Division Dept. Director - $710.66 200 $ .05
Division Director $11.73 : 202 $ .06
Secretary : $6.13 202 $ .03
Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee $ .84
3. Total Engineer and Supervisory Cost 5
Base Cost/Hour $7.32
Supervisory Cost/Hour $ .84
Direct Personnel Cost/Hour | - 8.16
*Fringe Benefits ($8.16 x .28) = - $ 2.28
Total Personnel Cost/Hour $10.44,
4. Administrative Support Cost
Budget Division of Administrative Services, DEM = $451,482
Total Number of Employees in DEM = 338
Administrative Support Cost/Year/Emp. =($457,482 # 338) = $1,336
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($1,336 = 2 ,080) = $ .64
5. Operating Costs
Supplies Budgetted/FY1973 = $250,851
Supply Cost/Year/Employee = $250,851 % 203 $1,236

‘Operating Cost/Hour/Employee = (S] 236 26+ 80) : : $ .59

*See Appendix 7 fof explanation Of Fringe Benefits.
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Processing Costs, Divis: .. of Inspection Services,
Department of Environmental Management

(Engineering Plan Review Costs) -- Continued
Page 2 ‘ ‘
Cost/Hour

6. Capital Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 = 10) = $26.00

Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27.: 10) = § 2.70

Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 3 5) = $30.00

Total Cost/Year/Employee = $58.70

Total Cost/Hour/Employee = ($58.70 - 2,080) = $ .03
7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee |

Personnel Cost : S v $10.44

Administrative Support Cost $ .64

Operating Cost $ .59

Capital Cost ’ : '$ .03

Total Cost/Hour/Employee . - - $11.70
8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee

~ Total Cost/Minute ($11.70 : 60) = - . ‘ § .20
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Appendix 2A

Processing Costs v
Division of Environmental Health, Department of Health
(PTan Review Costs)

No.. of
Salary Persons
Per Hour ’ Sugervised Cost/Hour
| 1. Base Personnel Cost A
Title |
Plan Reviewer (Sanitarian III) § 6.64 0 $ 6.64
2. Supervisory Staff Cost
Title
Supervisor (San. IV) $ 7.69 15 $ .51
Asst. Div. Dir. $9.35 47 $ .20
Div. Dir. - $10.26 48 $ .21
Secretary (Dir.) ~ $ 3.35 48 $ .07
Dept. Dir. : $18.12 237 -~ $ .08
Secretary (Dept.) ‘ $ 4.82 237 $ .02
Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee $1.09
3. Total Clerical and Supervisory ‘Costs
Base Cost/Hour ‘ : ‘ $ 6.64
Supervisory Cost/Hour ' : _ : . $1.09
Direct Personnel Cost/Hour ’ ; $7.73
* Fringe Benefits ($7.73 x .28) 4 $ 2.16
Total Personnel Cost/Hour 9.89
4. Administrative Support Cost
Budgetted FY 1973 for Department = $273,485
Est. for FY 1973 for Department ($273,485 % 0.695) = $190,110
Total Number of Employees in Health Department = 238 -

Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($190,110 = 238 = 26 = 80) = $ .38

5. Operating Cost

Not Available.

*See Appendix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits.
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Processing Costs, Dlv1s1on of Environmental Health,
Department of Health

(Plan Review Costs) Co:._.nued

Page 2

_Cost/Hour
6. Capital Equipment Cost
Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years (260 2 10) = $26.00
Cost of cha1r amortized over 10 years (27 z 10) = $ 2.70
Cost of ca]cu]ator amortized over 5 years (150 = 5) = $30.00
Total Cost/Year/Employee = $58.70 : '
Total Cost/Hour/Employee = ($58.70 ='2,080) = $ .03

7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost : : $9.89
Administrative Support Cost $ .38
Operating Cost -
Capital Cost ' $ .03
Total Cost/Hour/Employe ' $10.30

Cost to County (less 46 percent State Support) = - : $ 5.56
8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee - '

Total Cost/Minute ($5.56 : 60) = | $ .09
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Appendix 2B

Processing Costs
Division of Environmental Health, Department of Health

(Supervisory Review Costs)

“No. of

Salary . Persons -
Per Hour . Supervised Cost[Hour
1. Base Persohne] Cost
Title
Sanitarian IV : $7.69 . _ o $7.69
2. Supervisory Staff Cost ‘
Title
Supervisor (San. 1IV) $ 7.69 15 $ .51
Asst. Div. Dir. $9.35 47 $ .20
Div. Dir. $10.26 48 $ .21
Secretary (Dir.) $ 3.35 48 $ .07
Dept. Dir. - $18.12 237 $ .08
Secretary (Dept.) $ 4.82 237 $ .02
Average Sa]ary_Cost/Hour/Emp]oyee _ $1.09
3. Total Supervisory and Base Personnel Cost
Base Cost/Hour | $ 7.69
Supervisory Cost/Hour $ 1.09
Direct Personnel Cost/Hour 8.78
* Fringe Benefits ($8.78 x .28) : $ 2.46
Total Personnel Cost/Hour _ : _ 11.24
4. Administrative Support Cost
Budgetted FY 1973 for Department = $273, 485 .
Est. for FY 1973 for Department ($273,485 : 0.695) = $190,110
Total Number of Employees in Health Department = 238 - -
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($190,170 = 238 = 26 = 80) = $ .38

.5. Operating Cost

Not Available.
*See Appendix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits.
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Processing Costs, D1v1s1on of Environmental Health,
Department of Health

(Supervisory Review Consts) -- Continued

Page 2 :

Cost/Hour

6. Capital Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years (260 = 10) = $26.00

Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years (27 2 10) = $ 2.70 -

Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years (150 2 5) = $30.00

Total Cost/Year/Employee = $58.70 : K

- Total Cost/Hour/Employee = ($58.70 :+ 2,080) = _ % .03

7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost ' $11.24

Administrative Support Cost , ' $ .38

Operating Cost o -

Capital Cost v . $ .03

Total Cost/Hour/Employe . $11-.65

Cost ‘to County (less 46 percent State Support) = ‘ $6.29
8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee

Total Cost/Minute ($6.29 : 60) : o % .10

A-195



Appendix 2C |

Processing Costs
Division of Environmental Health, Department of Health

(Well Permit Issuance Costs)

No. of

Salary - Persons . .
- Per Hogr Supervised. Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost .
Title
Clerk $ 3.77 : _ 0 $ 3.77
2. Supervisory Staff Costs
- Title
Supervisor (San. IV) $.7.69 15 $ .51
Asst. Div. Dir. $ 9.35 47 $ .20
Div. Dir. $10.26 48 $ .21
Secretary (Dir.) $ 3.35 48 $ .07
Dept. Dir. $18.12 237 $ .08
Secretary (Dept.) $ 4.82 237 $ .02
Averége Salary Cost/Hour/Employee $1.09
3. Total Supervisory and Clerical Cbsts
Base Cost/Hour , ) $ 3.77
Supervisory Cost/Hour : ; $ 1.09
Total Cost/Hour ) ' ~$4.86
*Fringe Benefits ($4.86 x .28) , $ 1.36
Total Personnel Cost/Hour . ' ' T $ 6.22
4, Administratiye Sgpgort Cost
Budgetted FY 1973 for Department = $273,485 -
Est. for FY 1973 for Department ($273,485 = 0.695) = $190,110
Total Number of Employees in Health Department = 238

. Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($190,110 = 238 = 26 + 80) = $ .38
5. Operating Cost

Not Available.

*See Appendix 7 for explanation df Fringe Benefits.
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Processing Costs, Division of Environmental Health,
Department of Health ,

(Well Permit Issuance Costs) -- Continued

Page 2 .

Cost/Hour
6. Capita] Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 < 10) = $26. 00

Cost of cha1r, amortized over 10 years ($27 £ 10) = § 2.70

Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 < 5) = $30.00

Cost of typewriter, amortized over 5 years ($460 - 5) = $92.00

Total Capital Costs/Year/Employee = $150.70

_Total Capital Costs/Hour/Employee ($150.70 - 2,080) = $ .07

7. Total Cost/Hour/Ehp]oyee

Personnel Cost $6.22
- Administrative Support Cost $ .38
Operating Cost --
Capital Cost I . $ .07
Total Cost/Hour/Employee $ 6.67

Cost to County (less 46 percent State Support) = $ 3.60

8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee

Total Cost/Minute ($3.60 - 60) = . | $ .06
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Appendix 2D

Processing Costs
Division of Environmental Health, Department of Health
‘ (Field Inspections Costs)

v No. of
Salary Persons - .
Per Hour Supervised. - Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost ‘
Title
Sanitarian II ' $ 6.51 o $6.51
2. Supervisory Staff Costs o
| " Title '
Supervisor (San. IV) $.7.69 15 $ .51
Asst. Div. Dir. $ 9.35 47 $ .20
Div. Dir, $10.26 48 $ .21
Secretary (Dir.) $ 3.35 48 $ .07
Dept. Dir. $18.12 237 $ .08
Secretary (Dept.) $4.82 237 $ .02
. Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee $1.09
3. Total Supervisory and Clerical Cbsts |
Base Cost/Hour -$ 6.51
Supervisory Cost/Hour . $ 1.09
Direct personnel Cost/Hour $ 7.60
*Fringe Benefits ($7.60 x .28) $ 2.13
Total Personnel Cost/Hour 9.73
4. Administrati?e Sgpgprt Cost
Budgetted FY 1973 for Department = $273,485 :
Est. for FY 1973 for Department ($273,485 = 0.695) = $190,110 -
Total Number of Employees in Health Department = 238 -
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. = ($190,110 = 238 = 26 ¢ 80) = $ .38

5. Operating Cost

Not Available.

*See Appendix 7 fon.explanétion‘df Fringe Benefits.
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Processing Costs, Divis®~n of Environmental Health,
Department of Health

(Field Inspections Costs) -- Continued

Page 2

6..

Capital Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 é 10) = $26.00
Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 £ 10) = $ 2.70
Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 < 5) = $30.00

TotaICost/Year/Emp1oyee $58.70
Total Cost/Hour/Employee = ($58.70 > 2,080) = $.O3 :
Cost of automobile, less redemption value. ($5,800 - 800) = $5,000

Cost of automobile, amortized over 5 years = $1,000/Yr. = § .48/Hr.

Total Cost/Hour/Employee ($ .03 + § .48) =

Total Cost/Hour/Employee

'Personnel Cost

Administrative Support Cost

Operating Cost

Capital Cost

Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Cost to County (less 46 percent State Support)

Total Cost/Minute/Employee

Total Cost/Minute ($5.73 = 60)
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Appendix 3A

Processing Costs N
Division of Personal Property, Office of Assessments
(Contract Registration'Certification Costs)

No. of
Salary Persons
Per Hour Supervised . - Cost/Hour

1. Base Personnel Costs

Title

Clerk $4.13 . $ 4.13
2. Supervisory Staff Cost

Title.

Supervisor . $6.18 10 $ .62

Division Director $11.53 64 $ .18

Secretary $ 4.24 64 $ .06

Department Director $14.95 149 $ .10

Secretary $6.16 149 $ .04

Average Supervisory Cost/Hour/Employee _ $ 1.00°
3. Total Clerical and Supervisofxfé6st '

Base Cost/Hour - : $4.13

Supervisory Cost/Hour ~ : . $.1.00

- Total Personnel Cost/Hour 5.13

*  Fringe Benefits ' : $1.44

Total Personnel Cost/Hour : ' 6.57
4. Administrative Support Cost

Budgetted FY 1974 for Department $214,655

Admin. Support Cost/Hour/Employee ($214,544 : 150 - 2,080) = $ .69

5. Qperating Cost

Not Available

*See Appendix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits
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Processing Costs, Divi. .n of Personal Property,

Office of Assessments _ .

(Contract Registration Certification Costs)--Continued
Page 2

Cost/Hour
. 6. Capital Equipment Cost
Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 = 10) = $26.00
Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27.00 7 10) = § 2.70
Cost of typewriter, amortized over 5 years ($460 + 5) = $92.00
Total Capital Cost/Year/Employee = $120.70 :
Total Captital Cost/Hour/Employee ($120.70 = 2,080) = $ .06

7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost T : $ 6.57
Administrative Support Cost _ ' : $ .69
Operating Cost - ’
Capital Cost : ‘ $ .

Total Cost/Hour/Employee ' §7.32

8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee

Total Cost/Minute ($7.32-L 60) = : $ .12
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Appendix 3B

Processing Costs
D1v1s1on of Real Estate Assessments, Office of Assessments
: (Ownership Cert1f1cat1on Costs)

No. of
Salary Persons
Per Hour Supervised
1. Base Personnel Cost
Title
Clerk ' : $ 3.30
2. Supervisory Staff Cost
Title
Supervisor $ 5.37 5
Senior Appraiser $ 8.54 54
Div. Director $13.90 85
Div. Secretary $ 4.67 55
Dept. Director $14.95 149
Secretary $6.16 149

Average Supervisory Cost/Hour/Emp]oyee

3. Total Clerical and Supervisory Cost

Base Cost/Hour
Supervisory Cost/Hour . _
Total Personnel Cost/Hour : ;

*Fringe Benefits_(SS.OO X .28)
Total Personnel Cost/Hour

4. . Administrative Support Cost

Budgeﬁted FY 1974 for Department = $214,655
Admin. Support Cost/Hour/Employee ($214,655 < 150 = 2,080) =

5. Ogerating Cost

Cost of Computer/Hour (average)
Cost of Maps/Hour ($40 + 2,080)

Total Operating Cost/Hour/Employee =

*See Appendix 7 for explanation df Fringe Benefits
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Processsing Costs, Division of Real Estate Assessments,
O0ffice of Assessments

(Ownership Certification Costs) -- Continued

Page 2

_ - Cost/Hour
| 6. Capital Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 - 10) = $26.00

Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 + 10) = § 2.70

Total Cost/Year/Employee = $28.70

Total Cost/Hour/Employee = ($28.70 - 2,080) = $§ .01
7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost _ . : ‘ $5.12

Administrative Support Cost : A : $ .69

Operating Cost. : _ S $ 3.46

Capital Cost ' $_ .01

Total Cost/Hour/Employee . S $9.28
8. Total Cost/Minute/Emp]oyee

Total Cost/Minute ($9.28 = 60) = $ .15

A-203



Appendix 4
Processing Costs

Division of Zoning Enforcement, Department of Environmental Management
(Zoning Code Enforcement Costs) :

“No. of

Salary - Persons ‘
Per Hour -  Supervised Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost
Title
Clerk - $5.02 $ 5.02
2. Supervisory Staff Cost '
Title . |
Supervisor- s 7.08 4 $1.76
Dept. Secretary ~$ 3.98 ' 37 $ .11
Director $13.01 37 $ .35
Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee ' - $2.22
3. Total Clerical and Supervisory Cost - ' o
Base Cost/Hour $5.02-
Supervisory Cost/Hour . $ 2.22
Director Personnel Cost/Hour . 7.24
*Fringe Benefits ($7.64 x .28) ' $ 2.03
Total Personnel Cost/Hour 9.27
4. Adm1n1strat1ve Support Cost
Budget Division of Adm1n1strat1ve Serv1ces DEM = $451 4382
Total Number of Employees in DEM = 338
Administrative Support Cost/Year/Employee = ($451,482 < 338) = $1,336
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Employee = ($1,336 = 2,080) = $ .64
5. Operat{ng Cost
Supplies Budgetted for FY 174 = $57,605
~ Supply Cost/Year/Employee ($57,606 < 38) = $1,15.92
' Supp]y Cost/Hour/Employee ($1,515. 92 2,080) = $ .75

*See Appéndix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits
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Processing Costs, Divis.un of Zoning Enforcement
Department of Environmental Management

(Zoning Code Enforcement Costs) -- Continued
Page 2

6. Capital Equipment Costs

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($206 = 10)
Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 < 10)
Cost of typewriter, amortized over 5 years ($460 = 5
Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 + 5

Total Capital Cost/Year/Employee = $150.70
Total Capital Cost/Hour/Employee ($150.70 = 2,080) =

7. Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost :
Administrative Support Cost
Operating Cost

Capital Cost

Total Cost/Hour/Employee

8. Total Cost/Mihute/Employee

L

Total Cost/Minute ($10.71 = 60) =

A-205

Cost/Hour
2.00
0.00
$ .07
.$9.27
$ .64
'$ .73
$ .07
$10.71
$ .18



.Appendix 5

Processxng Costs
Division of Des1gn Review, Department of Environmental Management
(P]an Review Costs)

No. of

Salary . Persons
Per Hour Supervised Cost/Hour
1. Base Personnel Cost ' o
- Title
- Engineer - - $7.70 ~ o $7:.70
2. Supervisory Staff Cost
Title
Div. Director $12.0 55 $ .22
Dept. Director $12. 6 54 $ .23
Dept. Secretary : $4.09 55 $ .07
Branch Sup. $9.06 17 $ .53
Branch Secretary . $ 3 81 17 $ .22
Average Salary Cost/Hour/Employee. . } $1.27
3. Total Supervisory and C]erical:Cost
Base Cost/Hour i $ 7.70
Supervisory Cost/Hour . ) 1.27
Director Personnel Cost/Hour : ' : $ 8.97
*Fringe Benefits ($8.97 x .28) = | R 2.51
Total Personnel Cost/Hour o o $11.48
4. Administrative Support Cost |
Budget. Division of Administrative Services, DEM = $451,482
Total Number of Employees in DEM = 338 -
- Administrative Support Cost/Year/Emp. =($451,482 : 338)= $1,336
Administrative Support Cost/Hour/Emp. —($1336 2,080) = $ .64
5. Operating Cost
Supplied Budgetted for FY 1974 = $22,961
Supply Cost/Year/Employee = $22,961 ¢ 56 = $410.02
= ($410.02 = 26 - 80) =" $§ .20

Supply Cost/Hour/Employee

* See Appendix 7 for exp]anatwon of Fr1nge Benefits
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Processing Costs, Divi .n of Design Reivew,
Department of Environmental Management

(P1an Review Costs) -- Continued

Page 2 '

6. Capital Equipment Cost

Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260 = 10) =$26.00
Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 s 10) =$ 2.70
Cost of typewriter, amortized over 5 years (3460 + 5
Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($150 5 5

$150.70

Toté] Capital Cost/Year/Employee -
($150.70 = 2,080) =

Total Captial Cost/Hour/Employee

it u

7;' Total Cost/Hour/Employee

Personnel Cost
Administrative Support Costv
Operating Cost

Capital Cost

Total Cost/Hour/Employee

8. Total Cost/Minute/Emp1oyee
Total Cost/Minute ($12.39 = 60)=

A-207

g =$92.00

Cost/Hour
$ .07
$11.48
$ .64
$ .20
$ .07
$12.39
$ .21



Appendix 6
Processing Costs

Office of Waste Management, Department of Public Works
(Sewer Availability Reivew Costs)

No. of

Salary Persons - '
Per Hour Supervised . Cost/Hour

1. Base Personnel Cost |

Title

Engineering Technician $ 4.81 : $ 4.81
2. Supervisory Staff Cost

Title

Supervisor | $ 6.94 5 $1.38

Branch Chief . $11.29 14 $ .80

Division Director - $10.28 39 $ .26

Division Secretary $ 3.91 39 $ .10

Office Director $15.00: 216 $ .07

O0ffice Secretary - $4.61 215 $ .02

Dept. Director : - $16.50 750 $ .02

Dept. Secretary $6.18. 750 $ .01

Averége Sa]ary‘Cost/Hbur/Emp]oyee $ 2.66
3. Total queryisoty and Clerical Cost

Clerical Cost/Hour $4.87

"Supervisory Cost/Hour $ 2.66

Direct Perconnel Cost/Hour 7.47

*Fringe Benefits ($7.47 x .28) = $ 2.09

Total Personnel: Cost/Hour 9.56
4. Administirative Support Cost

Not Available |
5. Operating Cost

Supplied Budgetted FY 1974 = $36,509

Supply Cost/Year/Employee $36,509 = 44 = $829.75 »

Suuply Cost/Hour/Employee = $928.75 + 2,080 = $ .39

*See Appendix 7 for explanation of Fringe Benefits'
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Processing Costs, Offic of Waste Management
Department of Public Works

(Sewer Availability Review Costs) -- Continued
Page 2 ’

Cost/Hour
6. Capital Equipment Cost
" Cost of desk, amortized over 10 years ($260.% 10) = $26.00
Cost of chair, amortized over 10 years ($27 % 10) = § 2.70
Cost of calculator, amortized over 5 years ($1SQ - 5) = $30.00
Total Capital Cost/Year/Employee = $58.70 v '
- Total Capital Cost/Hour/Employee = ($58.70 = 2,080) = $ .03
7, Total Cost/Hour/Employee
Personnel Cost : : : $ 9.56
Administrative Support Cost -—
Operating Cost . : : % .39
Capital Cost $ .03
Total Cost/Hour/Employee . : 3 9.98
8. Total Cost/Minute/Employee . | '
Total Cost/Minute ($9.98 = 60)w=*"‘ : : $ .17
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Fringe Benefits FY 1974

Social Security

Group Health Insurance
Group Life Insurance
Employee Leave
Workmans Compensation
Retirement Fund

Appendix 7

A-210

Percent of Salary

5.84%
2.57%
.43%
13.78%
.40%
5.42%

- 28.44%




28-571 cab (WITNESS: Mr. Hall) [ 23]
 k *
1 ‘ BY MR. LAWRENCE:
2 Q. Mr. Hall, to date, has Rylahd ever reimbursed
3| you for the payment of this check?
4 ' A.  No, they have not. ,
5 o} | Now, in each instance, with regard to the
6 purchasing of‘these‘permits that are on the master list,
7 what procédure did»Miller and Smith follow?
8 A Normalvprocedﬁré thaf was applicable in
9 Fairfax County at that time, which was.submitting sife
10 plans, suﬁmitting an application, submitting a set of
11 building plans for approval, obtaining the permit, and
12 paying the fee.
13 Q Well, lef me ask you more specifically, when
14 was the fee paid for the pefmit?
15 A The.fee was paid at the time of the issuance
16 of the pérmit.
17 Q - Did you ever pay for the permits at the timé
18 of initial submission of your site plans and building
19 plané?
20 | A No, the only time, to my recollection, that we
21 did that would be if it were a new set of plans fo:
22 approval, we would submit éne application, one building
23 set of plans, gnd one fee at that time.
31 WINCHESTER STREEY L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 3189
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

That 1is correct.

Are you talking about the total?

[ 24]

All subsequent fees for the same plans,

~would it be tendered at the time the permit was issued?

How many different house-types were there

in the subdivisions that were included in this master

Yes, for all of the subdivisions that are

included in this master 1list?

To my recollection, there were 11, with

variations; but, 11 basic house-types.

What do you mean by variations?

An optional garage, or a fireplace, or a

elevatioh'change;.

Now, were any of the houses that are on

this master list under septic or well systems?

No, they were all on sewer and water.

kl

Public sewer and water?

That is correct.

Were any penalties assessed against Miller

Not to my knowledge, no.

and Smith with regard to any of these permits?

Would you have known if they were assessed?

® k %

3V WINCHESTER STREETY
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(WITNESS: Mr. Hall) [30]

* k *

program for everything within the town limits?

A That is correct.
o You have known that since April, 19742
A That is correct.

MR. FINNEGAN: I'll just leavé‘this for
identification. I'll have it introduced through
Mr. James ' examining;

BY MR. FINNEGAN;

0 Turnihg your attention to Hiddenbrook,

Section 4, do you recall what house models were used

in Hiddenbrook, Sectién 4?

A To obtain the permits on the list you are
talking about?

| Q Yes;

A j The model name is what you want to.knoﬁ?

Q &es.

A " When we first stérted.Hiddenbrook,'wé would-
have had four types. It would héve.been the -- it wéuld
have been the Forestbrodk, the Hiilbrook; the Meadowbrook, -
.and.the Glenbrook, if I'm no; mistaken.

Q Aren't those the same type of models used in
ftﬁe Hiddenbrook, Section 3 ?

A _That is correct.

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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~plan to obtain all the permits, if my recollection serves

(WITNESS: Mr. Hall) | [31]

Q And the working drawings would be very
similar, if nbt the same?

X'._ To obtain the perﬁits?

Q .Yes.'

A Yes, correct; they would have been the same

me right.
| Q So, those permits -- those plansbfor Section 4 would
been prepared the same time that the plans for Sectioﬁ 3
would have been prepared, because they were the same plans?
A That’is correct, .that is the building plan,
the sité plan is different.
Q Now, turning your atfention to page Delta A, 18,
of Defendants ﬁumber 1, and to lot numger 565 of Fox
Mill, I notice that yéu have two permit numbers next to
lot number 565, could you explain why you have two permit
numbers there and two fees?
A." Okay, 565, would have been the lot number.
The permit number that is first listed would have been
the permit number. The second number in the same column
would be the renewal number. Further right, there would
have been a fee for the first permit and theﬁ a renewal

fee.

jave

31 WINCHESTER STREET } L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10360 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 ) _ CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

3471199 4 -A=214 s591-1414

et



78-571 sab - [ 32
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)
1 Q And thét renewal fee was paid in July of 1974;
20| isn'£ that . correct?
3 - A Correct; that's what the date says -= 1is
4 July 10th, 1974.
S 0 Now, at the time of the renewal, were the
6|| plans for that lot number 565.any'different than.the
7 plans for the original permit issued on -- which was
8 applied for on April 10th, 19732
9 A 'To my knowledge, it‘wouldn't have béen, no.
10 0 It would have been the same, exact same,
11 working drawings?
12 A Or they would not have reissued a renewal.
13 It would have been a new permit if anything had.changéd.
14 Q Right; Now,‘would-that be true-with regard to
15 not o}xly iot number 565, but 566 through 584?“
16 A In accordance with this list, yes. The same
17 information pertains.
18 Q _Okay. Now, drawing your attention to Fox Mill;
i9 Section 4,’lots 405 through 407, that would be -— page
20 Delta A, 22, starting with lot 405 through lot 471, the
21 amounts for these permits were $10; isn't this because all
22 these permits were actually renewals? .
23 : A It does not say renewal. I do not —- i would
31 WINCHESTER STREET L&ltL REPORTING- SERVICE 105680 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22188 CERTIFIED VERBATIM aépoafens FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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_ [ 33]
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

assume the fee is a renewal fee, but I could not tell
you they are renewals from this list, no.

Q Can you recall submitting new permits at

that time?

A New plans?

Q New plans for thése permits that I'vé juSt
mentioned?

A No,.I do not recall.

0 wa, I'd like you to take a look at lot

numbers 543 through 553, of page Delta A, 26,_thése were

also $10 fees. They also reflect an issuance date of

July, '74; aren't these also renewals?

A The same ihformation would pertain. I do not
see renewal here.and I couldn't tell you} offhand --

0} Do you'knoQ if you submitted a péw plan at
the time you reguested those permits? |

A I do not recall.

Q . Would it have been possible that you might have

or is it highly unlikely that you would have?

A, ~It's highly unlikelyithat we would have.
Q. You would have just been in there to renew
the old permits. Now, isn't that true also of lot

numbers 826 through 82§, page Delta A, 347

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10380 MAIN STREET, SUITE 3189
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22188 CERATIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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| . [ 34]
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

A Which lot numbers, again?

Q 826 through 829. . :. ,

A The saﬁe information.

Q Same informatiqn-—— highlytunlikely that -

you would have submitted a pian.. Those plahs wouid have

-

been the plans in effect at the time of the original

_permit; is that correct?

MR. LAWRENCE:- Your HQnot, I objeét. This is
7

just spééulative. What does highly uniikely mean? It's
just sbeculation, Your Honor.-

THE COURT: ‘You're gging to haﬁe to be a
little more specific there; in othe; words, 1if he
knows what they are =--

MR. LAWRENCE: - He says'hé doesn't reéall,

Your Honor.

MR. FINNEGAN: Obviously, he doesn't know

and I want him to say that all these permit numbers I

have given,—f I will put on testimony invmy'case as tb'
what they:were for.

THE COURT: In other words, if he knows.
If he doesn't know, I don't know how he can testify to
it. Mr. Finnegan, ifAhe knows that this was the $10 --

what the $10 fee was, then, I think he can testify to it,

31 WINCHESTER STREET . L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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1 But, if he doesn't know what it means, then,AI think,
2 bsomebbdy else wiil have to testify.
3 BY MR. FINNEGAN:
4 Q Wouid anybody at Miller and Smith know what
5 these $10 fees were for now, 19782
6 A I don't think any one person you could go
7 and ask, no. But, we éould'pfobably go back and research
8l | the file and find out what that permit number is, if we
9 have a copy of it, which I'm sure wé do. Then, we'd
10 definitely see on it what it is.
11 0 Wouldn't that be true, now, for all the
12 permits that were appliéd for in June and'July of 1974 --
13 the 136 permits that are included in'this Exhibit? They
14 were applied for in June and July of.l974?
115 . A I don't understand the guestion.
16 Q Let me rephrase it. Do you know if any of
17 the permits at issue, applied for in June of 1974, or
18| | July of 1974, were‘for new conStrucfion or were theyAfor
19 renewals of working drawiﬁgs thét had been previously
20 submitted to Fairfax County -—-
21 MR. LAWRENCE: Yoﬁr Honor, he already says

22 he doesn't recall that.

23 : THE COURT: Well, let him answer it. See if he

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE . 10360 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 . CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX. VIRGINIA 22030
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78-571 sab ) | [36]
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

1 does know.

2 | THE WITNESS: No, I do not know.

3 BY MR. FINNEGAN:

4 , Q On your direct examination, ydu testified

5 that there were 11 different models,‘with variations?
6 A If I would remember correctly, yeah.

7 Q How did you come up with.the number, 11?

8 | A Well, I know.we,have - Hiddenbroék héd

9 four.models. I knew that Fox Mill'Estateé} if I recollect
10 .the permits‘yé héd obfained, had three models, and thé
11 onés in the Town of Herndon, if I-remember correctly,

12 had four.

13 o Let me call off some names of house models

14 aﬁd tell me whether»or not, if you reéall, if they were
15 in Fox Mill:' Meadowbrook?
16 - ‘Yes.
17 0. 'Knollwood?
18 | A I don't remembér.
19 Q Glenbrook?
20 A Yes.
‘21 . Q. Madison?
22 A No, I don't remember.
» ! @ Could that have been a Ryland home?
* % %
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE. 103680 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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78-571 sab || (Excerpts ffom Defendants' Motion to Strike) [ 59]
v Tk ok K

1 Mr. Lawrence a few minutes to read it. It's only a page

2 and a half. |

3 THE COURT: Why don't you just go ahead and

4 state it and let him answer. I think it would be‘quicker.
"5 than recess again and give him a chance to read it.

6| ~ MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor.

7 - - The evideﬁcé brought before the Court by

8 complainant in this case is that working.drawings for

9 these  houses were submitted with the application at the
10|} time theAapplication‘for building permits was sﬁbmitted.
11 We have, infevidence, the application dates for these

12 permits. These application dates are all prior to

13 September 1, 1973, with the excéption of Hiddenbrook,

14 Section 4, and June and July, 1974, éermits{

15 ,..The Hi@denbrook, iva might éddress myself

16 to the Hiddenbrook, Section 4 -- they were applied fdr

17 on September 5th and September 7th of 1973; that's the-

18 Wedneéday_and Friday of thé Labor Day week of that year.
19 The testimony présented by wiﬁnesses for complaihant-

20 indicates that the Hiddenbrook, Section 4, working

21 drawings had been prepared at tﬁe same time as the Hidden-
22 brook, Section 3, drawings. If the Court wishes to refer
‘23 to the application dates, fhose dates for Hiddenbrook,

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10360 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22188 : CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS . FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(Excerpts from Defendants' Motion to Strike) [60].

Section 3,.were prior to Séptember l,‘l§73.

With regard to the June and July, 1974,
permits, those 136 permits that are at issue, the
testimony by complainants' witness was that it was
highly unlikely tha£ any new working drawings were éub—
mitﬁed at that time. That, most likely, they were
the exact same working drawings as for -the original
permit. \

What is the applicable building_regulation?K
I would draw Your Honor's attention to Virginié Céde

» 36~-103, of the Code: "Buildings; etcetera, existing or
projected before thé effective date of the Code. Any
building for which working drawings have been prepared
prior to the effective date shall remain subject to the
buiiding regulgtioné in<effect at that time."”

| Your Honor, we submit to the Court that the
applicable building regulation -- or the applicablé -
was Section 6-5 of the 1969 Fairfax County Code, which
provided that refunds would be allowed within the first
six months and then no refund would be allowed there-
after.

‘Now, complainant.has had. the opportunity to

address this argument in its trial memorandum and refers

3) WINCHESTER STREET _ . L & L REPORTING SERVICE | 10360 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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“faith reliance upon the Codes in effect at that time.

"he's done everything he possibly can and that is the

(Excerpts from Defendants' Motion to Strike) - [ 61]

to Sectionl36~103 as a grandfather clause. 1In many
ways it is. ‘It's’—— it's the General Assembly's
recognition of the builder's right to rely on building
standards in'effeét_at £he time he submits his applica—
tion -- hisworking‘drawings,'his application. It all

makes sense. The builder has expended monies in good

It's -- we can draw a parallel with the vested rights
cases, medical structures, city service. He has that

good faith reliance. When he puts in that application,

regulation that is applied to that building permit applica-
tion.

Now, the complainant can't have it both ways.

If that's the one that applies to the constructipn standard,
it certainly applies to the refunds.

I would draw Your Honor's attention to the
second paragraph of 36-103: Subsequent reconstruction,
etcetera) shall be subject to pertinent proviSioﬁs of
the building code; meanihg, subsequently; whatever is
appligd for has to be subject to the building éode in effect]

at the time of that subsequent application. It doesn't

say that subsequent refunds or subsequent request for

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22188
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(Excerpts from Defendants' Motion to Strike) [ 621

refunds wiil be - will apply to -- excuse me, let me
start that sentencé‘again -- that subsequent refunds will
be determined b§ the Code in effect at the time the refund
is requested. It's only common sense that if the’building‘
regulation in effecﬁ for construction,standaras is the one
in effect‘at the time of the application,. then it must

élso be the applicable building regulation with regard to
refunds. 4 ~

Your Honor, I would submlt to you that the
vast majority, if not all, of the working draw1ngs é;f’4{LJ
bulldlng permlts that are. at issue in this case,were
prepared in that year prior to the issuance 6f‘the building
permits. If that's the case, then the'building reguiation;
in effect ét that time is the effeétive building regulation.
And, that is the one that should be applied.

And, therefore, we reguest the Court to strike
the complainants' evidehce with regafd to any buildiné-
permit which was -- which was applied for by‘September'l,
1973, as to whether or nét Section 118.7 is applicable to it

Thank you, Your Honor. |

THE COURT: Aren't you going to address fo all
of them? Let's go ahead and address all your grounds.

MR. FINNEGAN: Oh, excuse me; Your Honor, I was

———

* * ok
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10360 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(Excerpts from Defendants' Motion to Strike)

[ 92]

* k *
prepared in the year prior thereto gives the developer

.

an oppértunity to argue,  look at what I did back here

"and I have done this within the six months, why don't

you give me a break and put it in there. But, clearly,
it's got to be the effective building regulation in effect
at the time of application is the building regulation
whiclrhas to be applied.

THE COURT: And not the date ofAissuance of
the permit? | |

'MR. FINNEGAN: No, Your Hoﬁor. Because it's --
during that period between application and issuance,'you
might have four, five ménth;, six months -- you might .
have a year. AThe‘—— how can thé builder be responsible
for éhanges that have been -- occurred by action of the
State Boafd.of Housing,'which he had no knowledge of.
He is assﬁméd to have knowledge of everything that
he's done. He brings an application in because he thinks
it's in compliance with the Code. That's why they have
expended money; to put Lif in with compliancevwith the
Code that day that he brings it in. That's the Code_that
yeu're going to be applving.

THE COURT: All right. I'm going to take these

Motions under advisement, Mr. Finnegan. I'm not going

3) WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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1} to make a ruling on. them, now, at this time. I just

2 want té complete a record on the.case, now. So,'I'll

3 take all three 6f them under advisement at this time --

4 all three of these grounds that yod've‘assertea ﬁere.

5 At this time, it's about ten minutes of one. Would you

6 have a witness that you could put on in ten minutes?

7 : MR. 'FINNEGAN: No, I don't believe so. I just
8 have twb, perhaps, three Qitnessés remaining and théy

9 would take —-

10 THE COURT: Why don't we do this; rather

11 than start on one rightvnow, in other words, you couldn't
12 get your difect examination in ten minutes of these witnessds
13 here. if not, we just go ahead'and fecess at this time
14 and come back at tén minu%és of two; "in other words --
15 MR. EINNEGAN: I don't believe it would be
16| | possible. I'm sure that Mr. Lawrence will immediately
17 dbject to my first witness. -
18 ~~ THE COURT: Why don't we take a recéss. We'll
19 take a recess until ten minutes of two rather than.start
20 a witness, have five mihutes, and then quit.
21 MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor.
22 THE COURT: Let's do this, I'll recess at this
23 time until ten minutes of two. |
* %k %
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meet County standards, and you're going to have to get

we have to do that prior to approval. -

[100]
(WITNESS: Mr. Hall)

* * *

reqﬁirements are, and we would hopefully put them
on there at the time, and that would be four.mohths
in advance of the application. vBﬁﬁ, there afe things
that are done as of the last date, up until the approval
time.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q Do you knOW‘if any of the_working drawings;A

with respect to the permits at iséde, if they were --

when they were prepared? Can you give me a time frame?

A : No.
0 Absolutely none?
A Not all from memory, no. ) ' -
Q Some might havg'beén‘—é . working drawings

A Could have been. Some happen after the
application has been made, if Fairfax County so notes,

or they say this particular sheet, number 308, does not
an engineer to do such and such, and so and so. Then,
Q Okay.v

A That's the notations that are on the front,

in accordance with the window sizes, fire stops.

* * %
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78-571 sab (Court's denial of Defendants' right to introduce [146]
evidence of costs incurred by ngrfax County)
* k. % -
1 | THE COURT: What statements do you want to
2 corréct? |
3 MR. FINNEGAN: .Your Honor can take jﬁdicial
4 notice of the fact that the County has established a
5 feevscpedule.- It's‘in qurhordinances and it was passed
6 by a resolution, 801—County~6. 801-386 in the Code
7 provides for this judicidl notice. It is certainly
8 relevant. It is certainly in evidence.
9 \ ’THEACOURT: Well, uﬁfortunately, Mr. Finnégan,
10 it is my positioh all along, I think the County just
11 ~ stuck with 118.8. 1In other words, ;Acan't see any Qay
12] around.it. I think it's unfortunate they didn't, at
13 « the time they took this action. Somebody,.apparently,
14 overlooked it. .I underSténd, at the present time, it's
15 been corrected. I think the particular situation has
16 - beenicorrécted, as of '78, from what I undersFand; but,
17 anyway, there is no doqbt in my mind that whe; they are
18 talking about work here in 118.8, they're talking about
19 work in the project, not work that thé County's done in
20 processing.these applications. I don't think there 1is
21 an& way in the world'you can read tﬁat in 118.8. And,
22 - of course, it'é been my position all along:.that the County lis
23 bound by 18.8 because that was the>law ét the time that
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(Court's denial of Defendants' r}ght to introduce [147]
evidence of costs incurred by Fairfax County)

these particular funds were accepted. And, I think
that'has béen‘in my memorandum. I think I've stgted
it clearly in the memorandum that this is the position
of the Court and I think the objection is well taken.
But; I'm géing to 1ét you proffer this for the record;
in other words, we've géne this far, you might as well
proffér this evideqce and then if it's appeaied, the
Supreme Court can see what his testimony would be, and
so forth. So, I'm going to sustain his objectionAand'
let you proffen at thié time, put in the :ecord the
.testimony of the Witness here for the purpose of the
Court being -- I don't think -- there's no doubt in my
mind that the County is‘bound_by 118.8 and there is
nothing in that and no way-in the.world that you can read
that what they're talking aBout insofar as computing the
volume‘of work, that it is the volumevof work that the
County has done. They're talking about work that was done
onvéhe p;oject and here it is quite obvious that no work
was ever done.
'MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, it's your ruling
-then'that the cost for processing, reviewing, and approving
‘the contract —-

THE COURT: That's right. 1In other words,

L & L REPORTING SER\/)CE 10580 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
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evidence of costs incurred by Fairfax County)

the County is not entitled to any offset or any credit
for £he amount of work done on this.
But, I'm going to let you --
MR. FINNEGAN: Yes,.Your Honor.
THE COURf: ~-put his téstimony'in fhe
record. The Supreme Court may feel a little different.
I don't profess to be infallible. But, at the same
time, I think I'm right or I wouldn't make the ruling
if I.didn't think I wasn't.
" MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor, if you will -=-
THE COURT: 1I'll note your exception to the
Court's ruling but I'll let you proffer and put into evidence
the testimony of the witness so it will be in ﬁhe
record and if the case'happéns té éome back here for
a retrial, I'1ll knqw where we stand on this point.
MR. LAWRENCE: Excuse me. Is that Exhibit
Number 13, Your Honor?

THE COURT: 13 is the '73-'74 -- so that

will be --

MR. FINNEGAN: So £hat will be marked for
identification only.

THE COURT: 1In other words, I've already

ruled on 12, the cost study of '78. 13 will be for

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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78_571 sab (WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) [149]
1{'| identification only and this is what your testimony will
2 be with_reference to. But, I'm gding to let you éroffer
3 his testimony so we will have the record and if it ever
4 comes back again, we won't have to re-hash tﬁis paft
5|1 of it again.

6 MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Homor. I'll try to

7 do this in as most expeditiously manner as possiblé.

8 . THE COURT: Go ahead and do it any way you

9| want to, Mr. Finnegan. I'd just as soon be sitting here

10{ | as working back in Chambersf

11 : BY MR. FINNEGA‘N:

12 Q Were you able to come to an opinion with

13 regard to the average cost of processing building permits

14 in fiscal year, 19742 |

15¢ 1 A Yes, I was. The estimated price of the cost

16 was, . approximately, $21.16 for the iésuance'of the building

17 permit. |

18 . MR. LAWRENCE: Excuse me. As Your Honor

19 is proéeeding with the proffer, am I going to have to

20 go through with cross exaﬁination and everything on that

21 proffer?

224 |- _ THE COURT: I think you should.

231 | MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, then I would have
A e s e e s e e S
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. [150]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)
to object at the outset of his forming an opinion because
I don't think the facts have been established on which
he can render an opinion as an expert.
THE COURT: In other words, he's going to lay
a.foundation, I assume, on hbw he qrrived at this $21.16.
MR. LAWRENCE: He's already given the opinibn
without laying the foundation first. |

THE COURT: With the understanding he's going

‘to tie it in; in other words, establish the basis for the

$21.16.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
o How did yéu que to that result?
A Well, in that case, I;li have to explain to you

the methodology that was used for deriving the 1978 cost
fdr processing épplications and then I will go‘intb how
I derived the 1973, '74 figures.

At thevonset I interviewed people from the
Division of Inépeétion Services to see what the basic
procedufe was for processing building appliqations so
that the applicant could éet a permit in his hand when
he left. And then_I:documented all the various steps:
that were involved and the various people that were

involved and I talked to each one of those individuals

31t WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)
1 that were involved in the bﬁilding permit processing.
2 And I sat down with them and talked with them as to what

3 they did and approximately how long it took to do themn.

4 'And I also asked them to perform a survey for a period of -
5| | one week to note how long it took approximately on the

6 average to process building permit applications for new

7 singlé family construction.

8 | At the samé time the numbers were derived on

9 certain assumptions. One, that none of the processing‘.

10 that had a sepafafe fee woﬁld be inciuded in this analysis;
11 for example, if a house was built on a -- on a septic tank,
12 there's a separate perc test fee that is involved and,
13| | for that reason, that was’not included in here. Also,

14 for those proceséee;which did noﬁ occurvon a consistent

15 basis, some adjustments were made; for éxample, according
16 to the Bureau of Census, about approximately 12 per cent

17 of the homes constructed in Fairfax County were built.on

18 well water. For that reason, I took the total cost --

19 was accéunted for by deaucting 84 per cent.: I only
20 accounted for 12 per cent of the total cost_because'there
21 is no fee involved with it and the cost for processing
22 that particular permit for a well has to be distributed
23 among all the permits.
L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) ' [152]

MR. LAWRENCE: -Your Honor, I would object to
that. I don't see how that would be relevant if he's
talking about an offset, which is his position, and our
evidence has been and it hasn't been refuted that there
are no wells and there are no septic tanks. How would
that evidence be at all.relevant?

| It;s an average cost for procéssing every tYpé

of building permit in the County, regardless of whether

‘or not there's wells, septic tanks, or what have you.

They're talking about an offset; they have to show what

-was done in these particular permits.

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, what we are attempting

- to do is find the average cost of processing residential

building permits. We cannot go back, pull ocut building

permits, individual buiiding permits, P—number,.P1532,

and find out exactly how much time that permit took.

Records were not kept along that line. The only way

we can come up with an average cost is to go across the

board, find out the number of permits each -- the average

amount of time, ana come up with an average amount of time.
THE COURT: I don't say -- I'll overrule yéur

objection, Mr. Lawrence. |

MR. LAWRENCE: Note my exception.

347-1199 A""233
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q. Please continue.

A, And the -- Mr. Lawrence just answered a
guestion. One of the reasons I was telling was to
derive the average cost.for a permit since the County
has a flat rate for building permits}‘ih_other words,
regardless of how long it takes to process an appliqation,
the fee is still the same. " It's based on the vélume ofv
work. TIt's discussed at some length. The other fees
that were not. included in here werevthen'direct costé
to the County simply because they could not be determined
with any degree of accuracy.' These éosts include for the
cost, for example, for staffing the telephones to answer
inguiries from citizens concerning eodes andvregulations
for building permits. The County uses a computer system
to ascertain that the person who is taking out the .
building permit is, indeed, the property owner. The cost
of developing the computer system is never included in
here simply because wé could never determine accurately
what por;iéﬁ‘of the cohputer cost should go to all the
building permits.

If the County uses a courier system for

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)
1 transferring documents back and forth between various
9 County agencies, since the couriers carry other.mail,
.3 too, we could not determine as to whét proportionate cost
4 should be included in here so we just completely‘left it
5 out.
6| Well, anyway, after all these steps were
7 deterﬁined,'we.tried to estimate the approximate'time'iﬁ
8 takes to -- for processing individual applications and
9 those times were noted, and yéu will find that in these.
10 loﬁg forms over here. Thig is for 1978.
11 »In order to derive the fiscal 574 statistics,
12/ | what I did was, I reintervieﬁed those people and with
13 the help of the Director of Inspection Services, we sat
14 down to see if any changes had been Eéken in the procedures
s since 1978;_ And, alsb, the various individuals that were
16 involved or to the best of our ability,lwe reconstructed.
17 And if you go back to the appendiées, what we did was —-
18 ~ MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I'd 5ust like to pbse
19 an objeétion at this time. I think the statements asvto
20 th much the time -- the processing time took would réquire
21} | conversations between this expért and other witnesses who
22 have not testified. Their facts are not in evideﬁce.
23 So, Your Honor, I think he's going to be forming conclusiong
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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: [155]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) _

on facts that are not in eyidence. For that reason, I1'd
like to pose an additioﬁal objection to this line of
testimony.

THE COURT: 1I'll let the record so stafe.

I'll overrule your objection.

MR. LAWRENCE: Note my exception, sir.

MR. FINNEGAN: No need for a?gument on thaté

THE COURT: No need.

THE WITNESS: We;l, if I may address ﬁyself to
that particular-iésue, what I Aid was instruct the
various people that were involved in the process -
specifically how to do it'—; as to note‘thé number of

applications that came through, how to record the times,

and the sheets Qere‘given to me. From there, we deducted -
deduced the average précessing time per application.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor) my point was that
this is rankvhearsay because those people are not hére for
Cross examination to determine the time spent in processing|

THE COURT: I understand. I think that he's

all right and I'll overrule ybur objection. Go right

MR. LAWRENCE: I just want to keep the record

clear, Your Honor, in case we ever come back here.

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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78-571 sab (WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)
1 THE COURT: I think you have a standing
2| | objection to anything he's saying right now as far as

3 that goes.

4 THE WITNESS: And, after that, what we decided

5 to do was tfy to develop the unit cost for processigg

6 various aspects of the application, itself; for example,
7 the building permit application is procéésed through o
8 various County agencies and tqlvarious staffing levgls.

9 So, let me work through one example here and then the

10 rest afe\very, Qefy similarly derived. |

11 'THE COURT: For each department you're talking
12{ | about? You mean it would be similar for each --

13 . THE WITNESS: Yes, I did it for each department

14 and I'll just go through one sample here for the under-

15 standing of the Court.

16 THE COURT: That'll be spfficient.

17 v ‘ THE WITNESS: For example, the building pergit
18 application, itself, when it's first processed in the

19 Division of Inspection Services, you have the average

20 salary of the clerk to do the processing of the counter.

21} | what I did was I took the number of clerks that worked

22 there, their salaries and divided by the number of clerks}

3 and came out with an average salary per hour. This salary
* * %
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) [158]

* %k %

Similarly, we derived the cost for.equipment.
Equipment basically included typewriters, desks,Achaif,
and I only did this for one person since I concluded
no more than‘one person was working with a citizen at
ény one time. AndI'averaged that over the lifespan of
the equipment; for example, a typewriterAWag ten years;
we'dia the cost of the one typewriter, aivided by ten,
to put it on a per hour basisﬁ
Taking all this together in the cost per hour for
certain type of prbcessing ;- for each different type of.
processing I have a unit cost developed what we included.
Taking these costs and went back to the processing timé,
multiplied it by the unit costs, and the total came out
to aéproximately $21.16.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
0 Did you attempt to verify this f;gure of $21.16
in any manner? | -
A . Yes, sir. Just to make sure that I was within
‘the ball‘park figure, what I did was,'I looked up the
Board of Supervisors' authorizations and cost of living
‘index over the last four-year period and I found out the

Board has authorized 20 per cent increase in salary over

the years.

ITE 319
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- (WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

MR. LAWRENCE: Same objection, Your Honor.
I don't see where that's at all pertinent.

THE COURT: I understood.

THE WITNESS: Then, I took the 1978 figure,
which I derived earlier this year, of $28.17, reduced it
by 20 per cent ana I found out it was within 5 per cent
of the 1973 figures. I can‘estimate ﬁHat the 5 pef céﬁt-
difference is due to the humber of people that were
involved in the processing at the time and, alﬁo( the
salaries of the individuals involved at that time.

THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Finnegan?

MR. FINNEGAN: Nothing further, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you want to cross examine him,

Mr. Lawrence?
CROSS EXAMINATION
"BY MR. LAWRENCE:
Q Mr. Ahuja, the‘document that I received showed
a total permit fee of $22.36?
A Yes, sir. .
Q@  And you're talkiﬁg about $21.167
A I preferenced it_by saying, issuaﬁce costs.
That includes a cancellation cost, also, which is $1.10.
Q Where is that located on the chart?
* %k * .
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[161]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

* % %

volunteered to explain the methodology used at arriving
at 1978 statistics. In comparison, I'll try to show you
how I derived the 1973 statistics.

The '78 statistics did not include the cancella-=

0 In other words, based on your 1978 analysis,
refefring back to 773—}74, would compufe out to $21.16?
A If you exclude the qost of cancéllation; that
is correct.
| | THE COURT: s22.$6?
MR. LAWRENCE: $21.16, Your Honor, if you
exclude the cost which is item 36 --
THE COURT: It's $1.20 if you exclude —-
MR. LAWRENCE: Right. | |
BY MR. LAWRENCE:
Q Okay, Mr. Ahuja, the averaée processing time
was derived at by asking the various persons who procéssed
how. much time they spenﬁ‘on these applications?
A No, sir. We took a saméle over a period of
a week. And, during the period of the week, it was actualls

monitored to see what the average time was.

¥

Q You actually monitored each clerk?

A I personally did not do it, no, sir, it was --
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) [162]

~Q | That was my guestion. Now you indicated £hat
you did not gharge_for éome of the indirect costs, such
as responding to inquiries, and so forth?

A, That is-correct.

Q Now, you point out in the first notation on-
the right-hand column, that’the average processing time
includes itéms 1, 2, 3, and doeén't ifém 2‘talk about
the County staff providing response to inquiries abqut
ﬁhe.building permit procéss?

A Yes, sir.

0 Inspection procedures and inguiries?
A That is correct. The difference being, we --

the indirect cost I was referring to are the citizens
that call up and say; I wan£ to build a hbuse; what do
I have to do? It requires staffing the phones to answer
those questions. This is the individual whé comes up
saying, here's my plan, I want to build a house.

Q  Mr. Ahuja, you couldn't possibly bfeak it down
between the difference in those ingquiries; could you?

A Yes, sir, I can.

Q Aré you going to tell me that every inquiry is
recorded by thg --

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, he is arguing with

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186 CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

the witness. I'm going to object.

examination.

examining.

Mr. Lawrence, is that --

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

Now he is arguing —--

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

building permit counter and said, here are

0 I understand the distinction you'

[163]

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, this is cross

THE COURT: I think he's examining -- I'll

overrule your objection. I think he's just cross

THE WITNESS: The distinction I'm making here,

re making.

I can't understand how you can make'the distinction.
MR. FINNEGAN: . Now, Your Honor, I'll object:

to that. Is that a statement or is that a guestion?

MR. LAWRENCE: I'm going to ask him a guestion.
THE COURT: Let's ask him a question,

Mr. Lawrence; let's don't get into a dialogue.

Q. How could you monitor the quantum number of
inquiries and differentiate between the random inquiries
and the inquiries specifically related to building permits?

A Mr. Lawrence,. when an individual walks up to a

my plans;

3) WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE
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‘and you divide one by the other, and you account for

were made through'the survey to see approximately how

. [164]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

I want to build a certain type of a house; what do I
do next? That's a time that I've tried to account for --

I have made an attempt to account for in my analysis

0. Well you don't have any specific time accounted

for. You just included it in a lump-sum two and a half

minutes?
A ?es, sir. )
0 2.5 minutes.
A Well, tﬁe way this was done, you take the

number of building permits authorized during a day,

a given day, and the number of eight hours in a day,

the fest. You have some timé left over and that was
given to providing information. Also; the attempts
iong it took an iﬂdividual.clerk to handen1individuél
an application form, saying, this is Qhat you do, and
send thém on their way.
| The other is where the éOunty gets consistent

telephone calls —--.

Q How could you determine an average time for

that? How could you possibly determine an average time

31 WINCMESTER STREET L &L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) (163
for that? Can't that vary with every guestion that
comes before the clerk?

A‘ Well they come before the clerk with a building
permit or with their plan in their hand; that;s a time
that I took account for over here. The distindtion I'm
trying to make for youAis that when individuals would
call‘in with some very,'veryvgenerél questions, like
what are the codes in Fairfax County for construction;
those are the type of calls I éouid not accountvfor.at
ali. There is no way I coﬁld define how long it took,
because there are so many individual who answered those
telephone calls,vand I don't know how long it takes.

Qo And it's the same way with:the inquiries that
are made in the office; isn't that so?

A That is true but these inquiries are to specific
projects. I'm telling you that these are not exact numbers ;
to the best of my knowledge, this is what I could comé up
with. I am not saying it takes exactly 2.49 minutes;

I'm saying it takes approximately two and a half minutes
per application that comes‘into the County.

Q You know I thihk it's even less than approximately;
isn't i£ within ﬁhe ball park, as your words said? You're

looking for ball park figures?

3t WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) [166]

A No, sir. I did nét say I was‘looking for ball
.paék figures here. I wanted to make sure that my '73
estimétes were within the ball park of reality when
compared to 1978 statistics.

0 Well you've got two and a half minutes here .
and the first three itémé on this Exhibit, Mr. Ahuja --
-two aﬁd a haif minutes. The first item.is the owner |
of the property who desires to obtain a Buildipg pe:mit
delivers two sets to the -- of construction plaﬂs to the
perﬁit counter. That's the owﬁer or applicant doing
something. The second one is a response to inquiries,
for Which there is no time allotted to it. 1It's lumped
in the‘two énd a half. And thé third one is, the owner'
or agent fills out the application and submits one. - So
the owner is doing the two things that are.done here that
you might be able to quantify. The thing that you haven't
been able to qﬁantify is the respoﬁse to inquiries and
the whole thing is luwuped into two and a half minutes.
How can you éo that?

A When an individual wa;ks_up to the counter with
an application and he's filling out an application form,

the clerks just don't walk away. They are standing there

waiting for him to be finished with that.. They have to

L & L REPORTING SERVICE
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) el

stand there and pick up the form. That takes time.

Q. They can't wait on anybody else whileAhe's

filling out the forms? They can't answer the phone while

he's fillina out forms?

A Generally, no, sir, because the other clerks
take over. o |

-Q Tﬁey have to watch him £ill out the form?

A Théy don't have to watch him fill out the
form.

Q You‘re ééying it takes three'minutes for the

permit clerk toaxmignzx1§pplication number from the log
book and put it on each application?

A Approximately.

0 You must have éome very slow writers in that
clerk's office.

MR. FINNEGAN; Excuse me, Your Honor, if this
is the line of questioning, I request an instruction frpm
the Court.

THﬁ\COURT: I'1l sustain your objection.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I know that this is
a.proffer. T don't know how‘mUCh éxtent to go into this,
but I-—-.

THE COURT: You can ask him questions,

31 WINCHESTER STREET .
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186
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l{ | Mr. Lawrence; let's not argﬁe with him or get into
2 dialogue here with him.
3 | : _EY MR. LAWRENCE:
4 Q In item 5; Mr. Ahuja, you have the requirement
5 of the Director -- tﬁe Division is dgsigned for you to
6 certify design plan reviéw fees have been paid. This
7 step is waivéd if thé applicant has recéipt in hand.
8 How did you determine the avefgge in which the step_
9 is waived and when it is nét waived?
io ' A Well the.actual time -- no, not the actﬁal

11| time, the approximate time that that took to tell people

12 to go upstairs to the Division of Design Review to make
13 sure ﬁhat fhe plan review fees had been paid worked out
14 to approximately about a minute and a half to two minutes.
15 I don't recall the exact numbers rigﬁt now. Then from.A
1§ experience of the County staff and I have no statistics

17/ | to back this up, but we found out that 75 per cent of.the
18 time that they_actﬁally had.the receipt in hand, andg,

19| therefqre, for that purpose, I took 25 per cent of the
'20_ total time that it took. I gave credit to the fact that

21 it did not take all of the two minutes.

22 0.  You're saying that you had no statistics to back
3 this up?
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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| [ 169]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

A.  That is correct.

Q Okay. I'll ask the last question. Now you
have in item 8, the fees Qefe célculated when the plans
were examined and this takes 5.5 minutes, almost 6 minutes?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now you did not take into consideration that
in many.instanées the plans are identical because the;
hopses are identical that are going to be constructed;
did you?

A No, sir; for the following reason, if you
wouid like for me to explain it.

| o Go»right ahead.

A .The fact is that -- irrespective of the fact
whether they -- thé plans take two days or three days,
between 24 to 30 hours to'revieﬁ and approve or whether
it takes 10 minutes, the County charges a flat fee. And

for that purpose I felt that it was appropriate to put

WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186

3471199 A-248 . . 391-1414

on the ﬁive and a half minutes across the board. Because
during the period that I did perform ﬁhe.survey, that is
how long it took.
Q This is a flat fee then. It's not based on
the fime on each case?
A No, the fee is calculated -- it's a flat rate
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_ [ 170]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

irrespective of how long it takes the County to review
plans. Sometimes‘é family or an individual owner will
come in and he has not gone to a professional, the County
had to spend days helping that individual get their
plans straight and we cannot -~ we do not charge that

individual proportionate fees. We just still charge a

flat rate.

Q Which is spread out over all the other applica-
tiqns? |

A - Exactly;

0 Which means that the averége here includes

inquiries by citizéns or for processing Ey citizens as
opposed to these particular applications over here for
today?

A Are you talking about plan reviews? Yes, they
are -- well, no, these fees are based where the plan_

reviewer takes it to the back.room, puts it on his desk

"and reviews it and then calculates the fee by the

measuring of the floor area.

Q ‘ Right. You have that as item 9; it takes one

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22186
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vhour?
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Q Rigﬁt; That's what you're talking about, going
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[171]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

back -- or you're talking about --

A. -Yes, exgctly, and the fees are calculated by
the plan reviewer éiso}

C Okay. So it's your testimony that your analysis.
determingd that each plan takes one hour to review?

A On the averagé.

Q Evén when thosé plans are repétitiousfof
previous héuses, previously approved in_thé same sub-
division? |

A No. The next plaﬁ may take three minutes, or
less, and the following plan may take three days, or more.
I.haQe no way of accounting for it. I tried to give it
the best shot that I could by taking a sample of-work‘
during the week.

Q. So then,AI take it, your testimony that if there
are rgpetitive plans for similar houses, that this 60
minute per plan revigw period would not be épplicable?

A Th;t is correct. As I said, it is on the
average a¢ross the board that it takes.

Q Now you also have a half minute here in item 23
for preparing reports to the U. S. Bureau of Census, the
Washington Metropolitan Council of Governments reflecting

the building permit activity?

31 WINCHESTER STREET
WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22188
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[172]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

A That is correct.

0. And you're saying that this is part of the
revie& process for the approval of these permits?

A Unless I am wrong, I understand this ié a
State requirement that the County keep statistics on
the number of building fermits authorizéd and, as such,'
I included that as part of the processing and it has

to be accounted for.

Q Well the County keeping statistics and furnishing

.them to the other'agencies are two different things;

.aren't they?

A Not necessarily. I belieVe it's a mandate
by the Court or by the State, or by the federal authority,
or Qhatever it is, I feel that it should be included as
part of the process. If it'é a voluntary program, then
perhapé it's open for dispute.

o) All right. That is something that someone has
told yoﬁ'that is a mandate; is that right?

A'v That's right.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I object to that

on the basis of hearsay.

WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 22186
247-1199

THE COURT: All right. .
MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, for argument -- do you
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[173]
(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

want. argument?

THE COURT: I don't see any point. This}is an
objection he's noted on the record. |

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

0 You have an average processing time of four
miputes unde; item 30 for rééeiving, fb: the staff
reseafching the tax ﬁap number, Déed Béok.number, legalA'
address and lot numbér, subdivision name,‘Deed Book_and
page number of the application. Was tha£ fbur.minutes
actually determinéd by field invesﬁigation?

A By sample survey over. a period of a week.

Q Sample survey. How many samples were included
in this survey?

A I do not recall the statistics at this time.

0. Do you do it or did someone else do it?
A The person in charge of this particular task.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, same objection.
THE COURT: >Sure. I'11l note your e#ception.
MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honoxr, I have a:continuing
objection to items that are not of his own personal
kﬁowledgé.

THE COURT: Sure.

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) H
BY MR. LAWRENCE:

Q Now you have a 6.5 minute avérage processing
time in item 31 for determihing whether or no£ the
dontractor is properly licensed in the State and the
County; is that correct?

A That is correﬁt.

JQ -Thét doesn't take intb consideration the faét

the all of these permits, with the exception of the

i

74J

Ryland permits, wereAMiller.and Smith permits; does it?

A No, this does not address'any particular
permit.

Q | Wéuldn't it be true, Mr. Ahuja, that bécause
of the volume of the Miller and Smith permits, the
person réviewing this would not have to go and up loock
the validity of the licensing of Miller and Smith on
every application?

A I'm not aware of the qualifications of the ﬁi
and Smith outfit and I am not gualified to answer that
question.

Qo | You have an item which is marked out here;

I guess'it's item 32, a 20 ﬁinuté average proceséing
. :

time for the review with regard to well water supply.

A That's correct.

ller
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja) [175]

0 This 20 minute processing time would not be
applicable because there was no well water in question;
would it? |

A That is correct.

0 .And if the %estimony in this particular case
was that all of these units that aré in issue are on
public water, public sewer, then that pérticular procéssing
timevwoula not be applicable.v

A Would‘you repeat.that, piease?

0 | If the ﬁestimony was unrefuted that all of
these permits were issued on lots that had public water;
that.is, no well, and pubiic sewer; that is, a sanitary
sewer sjstem és opposed to a septic system, then this
20 minute average processing time would not be applicable?

A If it was so stipulated, yes, that would :

be correct,

Q. Tﬁé next item is requiring each applicant for
a well permit to fili out a permit and that's three minutes
That would not be applicable either; would it?

A That is correct.

Q Next item, 34, in order to process the well

permit applications, the County sanitarian makes a field

trip to the site to verify location for this well. If

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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(WITNESS: Mr. Ahuja)

1 there is no well and there is no septic field, that 80
2 minutes that you have in your report would not be

3 applicable; would it?

4 ' A Well, Mr. Lawrence, I'll save you the trouble
5 of having to repeat the same questions. As I said,
6 these statistics refer to the average time taken for

7 proceésing bﬁilding permit applications. Those steps

8 in here that do not apply to the case in discussion here,
of | I cannot discuss them here. I think you would Have to

10 refér thém to the attorney éimplf because I do not have

11 knoWledge of the background. I can attest to only what's
12| | here.

13 o iHE COﬁRT: You just respond to his question;

14'vin other words, just answer his question.

15 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
16 BY MR. LAWRENCE:
17 | : Q. Mr. Ahuja, item 35 is the well'permits are

‘18| | issued only after the supervising divisipn‘had the opportun-
19| |1ty to carefully review the field inspector's report.
20| |That's 30 minutes. There, again, that would not be

21| {@applicable . if there's no well water system involved?

29 A That is correct. -
23 : MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I believe that's all:
* * *
REPORTING SERVICE . 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(Court's ruling that building permits applied for [ 1841
prior to effective date of U.S.B.C. subject to BOCA
§ 118.8) '

* % %

THE CbURT: Well, I mean, in other words, as
far as I'm concerned, he has indicated.—— 118 is the
applicable pfovision here.

MR. FINNEGAN: I; it the.applicable provision
for these 1,168 permits? |

THE COURT: I£ certainly is and I thought that
I had'made m&self clear, maybe, I hadn't.

MR. FINNEGAN: I did not understand. I took --
Iiunderstood that you were taking the Motion to‘Strike,
witﬁ regard .. to fhat, under advisement. I didn't realize
that you had fofmulatéd.a ru1ing;.

THE COURT: But —- no, this is my position in
the thing énd I think I've —- at least I thought I méde
it clear. Maybe I didn't; maybe, I didn't make it clear
to you, but this is my position‘on that.that we are talking
those applications at the time, this particular section

was in force, the 118.8, and I don't know where we go from

"here, what this is going to add to it. In other words, as

far as the issue involved here.

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, I don't believe it
will ﬁnder that ruling. Again, I believe that we still
have the issue before the Court -as to whether or not

applications which were received by the County prior to

3t WINCHESTER STREET
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(Court's ruling that building permits gpplied for  [185]
prior to effective date of U.S.B.C. subject to BOCA

§ 118.8)

September l} 1973, should bé processed under the Fairfax
County' Building Regulation or under Boca 118.7. .

THE COURT: As I said, maybe I didn't make
myself clear with respect to‘the‘ruling I had ——'you
had on this lengthy argument concerning 118.8. it seems
to me that'would_govein.the ruling that I made; that
would‘govern.this ruling here.

MR. FiNNEGAN: Wéll(_I had addressed myse;f
in that argument only to‘;f Jggvapplied to thesé building
perﬁits, we are entitled té a refund for our coéts.:

That was a secondafy_issue. The primary issue, which I
am arguing at this point, which I didn't realize Your
Honor had also ruled on, was whether or not 118.7 applied
in the first place. 1It's the County's contention that
118.7 does not apply where the application was issued
prior to September 1, 1973.

MR; LAWRENCE: Your Honor, that a:gument wa;'
presented to the Court in prior days; ﬁhat was one of the
issues whether 118 applies, and the argument then was fhat
36.103 somehow saved the Céunty from their problem with the
way the Code is defined, but the Court, at;that time,
determined llB-applies. Now we're going back into that

again.

Y TREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10360 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(Court's ruling that building permits gpplle 186
prior to effective date of U.S.B.C. subject to BOCA [ ]

§ 118.8)

THE COURT: Let me just read my letter here.
This was my understanding; maybe, I may just not have
made mysélf clear here for soﬁe reason or another.

Now in my letter 6f October the 3rd, géing
down info the lattérlpart of'th; paragraph -- paragraph
1 -- well I'll have to go back up to the first sentenge;
othefwise, if I-take it, I'1l be taking something out of
confext.

But I said in this letter that "Pursuant to
the provisions df:36.1—100; Code of Virginia, as aﬁended,
»tﬁe Board of Housing adopted a Uniform State@ide Building
Code as of Jénuary 29, '73(see Compiainant's Exhibit No. 13]
The Board of Hbusing at that time adopted guote The Boca
Basic Building Code, Fifth Eaition, 1970,_with accumﬁla—
tivé supplement, 1972, clqse quotes, as the Unifd:m State—-
wide Building Code of the State of Virginia with certain
amendments as shown in Complainant's Exhibit 13 entitied
Administrative Améndments. Section 118.0 of the Boca
Basic Building Code, as adopted, provided for building
pe:mit fees for various categories of construction in
Sections '118.1 through 118.8. Section 118.1 deals with
the fees in general.vaection 118.8 deals with refunds.

In adopting the Boca Basic Building Code of January 29, '73,

31 WINCHESTER STREET
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(Cogrt's ruling that building permits applied for [187]
prior to effective date of U.S.B.C. subject to BOCA
§ 118.8)

vthe only amendments as to fees to that Code were made by

the Board of Housing éoncerning fees were Sections 118.2,
118.3, and 118.4. None of these amendments deal with the
matter of refunds provided in Section 118.8, and this is

where I think they slipéed up.

The amendment.to Sebtion 118.2 provided that the
fee for a building permit shall be prescribed in local;'.
Qrdiﬁances, and there's no mention of refunds providga in
Section 118.8.

The‘amenaments adopfed by the Board of Housing
in 1974 (See Complainant's Exhibit Number 12) do not
amend these'provisions of the Boca Bésic Building Code
in Section 118.8, which provides for refunds.

The same;situation applies to the amendments
adopted'by the Board of Housing in 1975 (See Complainant's
Exhibit 11); therefore, in the opinion of the Court, the
prbvision of Section 118.8 of the Boca Basic Building éode
have been adoptea by the Board of Housing as part of the
Uniform Statewide Code of Virginia. This was apparently
changed in 1978.

So it would seem to»me that, at least, that
would make it clear heré-that we're talking about 118.8

as being the governing provision there and not what took
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78-571 S?b- _prior to effective date of U.S.B.C. subject to BOCA

§ 118.8)
1 place prior.
2 MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, I apologize. I
3 did not read into -- all right; I understood that para-

4 graph 1 of the Court's ruling to indicate that as of

5{1 September 1, 1973, that Section, 118.8, applied to

6 refunds. My'a;gument is that any application received
71| prior to that would necessarily be.goveined by the Fairfax
8 County Building Regulations with regard to refunds, which

9 is different from 118.8.

10 | THE COURT: Well I think you and I -- my

11 interpretation, what I've said, and your interpretation
12 seem to be two different ones there. No, I'think that

13 we're governed.by 118 and I think that that's the Section
14 118.8. They're dealing with refunds and I think that's
15 it. That's the point that governs and not anything prior,
16 necessarily prior to September 1st, 1973. So I would

17 think tﬁat his objection would be well taken at this

18 point. |

19 Now if you feel like you want to proffer this

20 for the record, I'd be glad to do that; in other words,

21 so the record would be complete.
22 MR. FINNEGAN: Yes, Your Honor, I would like to
" 23 proffer some testimony at this time.
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

THE COURT: That's right, because the

Court of Appeals always likes -- if they have a complete

record; in other words, they can see what was there sé

I'll permit him to -- I'11 sustain the objection and permit
him to proffer this for the record, but I think fhat -

I thought that that was what we were here'for today, to
make thét determination énd when he made his argument»
there, the oﬁly thing I was concerned with today was
ba;ed on the question of whether or not the County was
entitled to a creaitvfor time in processing these things.

Let's proffer his testimony for the fecord,SO it
maybe_ that we can eliminate an awful lot of time if the
case ever comes back here for a retrial.

BY MR. fINNEGm:,

o} Does Defendant's Exhibit Number 13 reflect the
buildipg permit issuing process the County followed in
1973-74?

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I'm going to object
to this because.I don't think there's been a foﬁndation
laid as to how he would have investigated each of those
line items in processing.

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Bonor, I have alrgady”asked

if we are in the business of proffering at this time,
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[[190]

I'm trying to get to the salient facts as soon as possibie.

I first had asked him what his position was in '73-74.

We ran into objections on that. He had already testified

that he was the Director at that time.

look at that and just say was
used. | |

THE COURT: .And you
Exhibit now?

MR. FINNEGAN: Thié
13; and we'll try and_gét
quickly as possible.

THE COURT: Let him
then you raise any objection;
is him testifying along these
Mf. Lawrence?

MR. LAWRENCE: 1It's
Court has already sustained.

to proffer, I have to somehow

I'm asking him to

that the process that was
are referring to which

would be Defendant's Exhibit

through this proffering as

go ahead and proffer and

in other words, your objection
lines all together; isn't it,
that, Your Honor, which the

I feel like if he's going

put on the record my

objectionﬁon an individual basis to the gquestions.

THE COURT:

I'm going to _let him do this and

I'll note your exception as he testifies. -

MR. LAWRENCE: . That

's fine, Your Honor,

just

as long as T~ can preserve these objections.
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1 THE COURT: You raise your objections; she'll
2 note it and he'll continue to testify; in other words,

3 then we'll have a complete record.

4 ﬁR. LAWRENCE: Shall I just say, objection

S and the exception noted?

6 THE COURT: Right; exactly. Because I'm going

7 to let him testify as to how he arrived at these, in

8 other words. éo right ahead, Mr. Finnegan.

9 BY MR. FINNEGAN:

10 Q  Does Defendantfs Exhibit Number 13 accurately

11 reflect the building permit issuance process followed

12 by Fairfax County for fiscal year, 1974?

13 A Yes, it does.

14 0 Was this changed aftér September 1, 19732

15 A It was\changed not as a direct result of the

16 Uniform Statewide Building Codé and has changed between

17 '73 ana '78.

18‘ Q - You have heard testimony; and the Court's

19 ruling Q;gh regafd to discrepanéies between this pro-

20 cedure and the provisions of the Virginia Uniform State-

21 wide Building Code. Can you render an opinion as to why

22 there are these discrepancies?

3 MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I would objeét to
T, CRISINSEIGS | e
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an opinion. Your Honor, I don't believe he's laid a
foundation as an expert witness. I don't think the.
particular question -~ calls for an expert's response
and therefore the opinion would be irrelevant. and iﬁadmissiblé.
I'd jusﬁ like to preservé ﬁy exception on that basis.

THE COURT: I think he should_gd ahead and
note_the discrepancies, in other words,fo. Finnegan.

I thihk.he can certainly testify the discrepancies but
how-wéuld he know aé to why they exist there?

| MR. FINNEGAN: Well, Your ﬁonor, he was in
charge of this process and I'm asking him why“they;
followéd this process rather --

THE COURT: Well, you mean, what the Office of
Inspections? |

'MR. FINNEGAN: Right.

THE -COURT: Oh, I see.

MR. LAWRENCE: Your Honor, I have no objection
as to why he followed ﬁhem, but his preface with opinion
is something -~

THE COURT: That was my undérstanding. I'11
let him testify as to why his office followed the particu-
lar procedure.

THE WITNESS: 1I'm confused as to the question.

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Coope;) .

1 THE COURT: 1In other words, you had mentioned

2 tﬁe discrepancies; in other words, and you askedlhim_why

3 they existed. In other words, but your guestion is why

4 did his office folléw.

5 B.Y MR. FINNEGAN:

6 Q Why did the Office of Inspeétion Service fdllow.
.7 the érocedufes set forth in the Couﬁty.Code as opposea ﬁo,
8| | the procedures set forth in Article 1 of the Uniform

9 Statewide Building Code, Boca Basic Building Cdde of 19702
10 | A The reaéon-we followed those procedures is
11 because the exact guidance we got, inéludipg a letter
12 from Governor.Holton,'guidance from the State Board of
13 Housing, and all the guidance we got from,the State was --
14 MR. LAWRENCE: Objection, Your Honor. This was
15 hearsay.

16 THE COURT: I think he'é testifying the reason
17 why he's done it. Let him go ahead fof the record. .

18 . MR. LAWRENCE: I jﬁst want'ﬁo note my exception.
19 | THE COURT: All right.

20 | THE WITNESS; ' Fees, and the refunding of fees,’

21 were the matter_of the local jurisdicfion. The local-

22 -jUriédiction was required to have an ordinance to administex

23 the Uniférm Statewide Building Code angd, in order to defray

e s Tvns USATUISIINGS s

347-1199 A—2§5



78-571 sab

10

12

13

14

.18

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

11

4
(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [194]

the cost of our expenses, we established the ordinance.
Includéd,in the ordinance was the collection of fees.

We also had to include.in the ordinance some essential
figures, or some essential information, in orde:fto enforce
the Uniform Statewide Building Code. For instance, the
ﬁniform Statewide Building Code had requirements"go put
fodtings beléw the frost line. No where was the frost

line defined. We had to have a local ordinance to define
the frost line.

We had Eo have a local ordinance to spell ouf
who the\building offiqial was and, fér this reason,.we
establiéhed éhlocal ordinance to.enforce the Uniform
Statewide Bﬁilding Code.

BY MR. FINNEGAN:

0 With respect to the years, '73 and '74, were

building permit fees charged by Fairfax County?

A Building permit fees were éharged during 19&3.
Q0 = How were these fees determined?

A These.fees were determined by square’foot.

Q Are these fees set forth in any Board of

Resolution or ordinance in Fairfax County?
A These fees are set forth in ordinances of

the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors.
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78-371 sab (WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)
1 ' 0 What were these fees -- how were these fees
2 determined?
3 A In 1973, we just brought forward the old fees.
4 We did not change any the basis for collecting fees. We

S just brought forward the old fees.

6 Q. Do the revenues produced by the fees cover the
7 costs incurred by the County?
8 A No, they do not cover the costs incurred by the

9 County.

10 MR. PAWRENCE: Objection, Your Honor. I don't

11 think there's been any foundation laid for that statement.
12 THE COURT: All right. 1I'll note four exception.
13 MR. .LAWRENCE: Yes, sir.

14 , BY MR. FINNEGAN:

15 0 = Were the fees based upon the actual time it

16} 1 takes to process -an individual permit?

17 A These fees arernot based upon the time to proéess
18 an individual pefmit.

19 'Q | Why not? .

20 A Because £here are mahy variables with each

21 individual pefmit. Some permits can take a matter of

22

minutes to process and other permits can take a matter of

days and weeks to process. ' -

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

1 0 Have any studies been undertaken to determine
2 4the cost of processing permits in the last five years?
3 : A There have been three studies. There was an
4 initial study back in 1974. The Board of Supervisors,

S when they approved the budget, recognized that fees,

6 revenues received from permits, did not cover the expensés~
7 of the Division.

8l MR. LAWRENCE: Objection, Your Honor. I believe
9 that's hearsay, Your Honor. I'd like to note that.

10 “THE COURT: All right. 1I'll note that. Go

1 right ahead.

12 THE WITNESS: They directed that the staff
13 come back with a fee schedule that more accurately

14 reflected the cost involved. The staff developed a fee

15 schedule and that fee schedule was based upon the amount
16 ‘qf time it took to process the permit and to inspect the
17 perﬁit. It was not a flat fee as it is for each perm;t.
m‘ That fee study feally never got off the ground. 1If Qou
19 want to be truthful, ;t exi;ted in draft form and never
20 passed the first element of review.
21 BY MR. FINNEGAN:
22 0 Was it ever given to the Department of Office
3 of ﬁesearch and Statistics, for their reviewing cémments?
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10380 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) [ ]

A No, it was not.
) Was it ever given to budget for their comments?
A Budget, we had a meeting with the people of

Manégement and Budgét and they could not endorseAit or
agree with it, fSé it was just disregarded.

'There:wés another study that was taken forward
in the spriné of this year that was to aetermine what onr
accurate ——_whét'our,costs were.

Recently, the fee schedule was amended, again,
and this study was.both done in pursuant to Miller and
Smith case and also pursuant to a need to feadjust the
fee schedule for this.qomigg.-—

Most receﬁtly, we have worked on deVeloping a
study that reflects the costs of processiﬁg procedures
in 1973, '1974. |

Q Were you involved in determining the average
cost Qf permits for 1973—74?

A.v  Yes, I was.

Q What did you do in connection with this to

make this determination?

work directly under me and we sat down and both of those

people had worked on the permit counter. We .came up with

A What I did was to -- I have two people who were —-
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a narrative description of what the procedures were.
We checked those narrative descriptions with another
person, who was outside our Division; but who also
worked on the permit counter; issuing building permits,
at that point in time.

Once we had a‘final agreement on what the
narrative précedure Qas, we went through a Boca study, 
which was done in that time frame and dgscribed the
narrative -- described thg permit procedures.

0 I show ybu what's been marked as Defendant's
Exhibit Number 14. Can you identify that document?
A This is a schematic chart of the permit procedure

as diagramed by Boca in their study on the permit issuance

process.
(The document herétofore
referred to was marked as
Defendant's Exhigit No..l4
for identification.)
BY MR'_ FINNEGAN:
0. And when wés that undertaken?
A This‘étudy was undertaken -- it was undertaken

in the spring of 1973. It was undertaken right after the

Skyline collapse and it was turned in to the County

31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)
in November of '73.
MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, I wouid at this
time present for admission into evidence Defendant's
Exhibit Number 14, which is marked for identificétion,
but understanding the previous rulings of the Court.
THE COURT: It'1ll remain for identification
at this poin£. I'll mark it Defendant'é Exhibit 14.
MR. LAWﬁENCE: Your Honor, I believe I haye
a continuing objection which.the Court has already
sustained. |
THE COURT: Have you marked it for identificationj
THE CLERK:. Yes;
BY MR. FINNEGAN:

Q One of the steps in the '73—'?4-study indicates
that there was an average time allocated of one hour for
the review of the plan for the building. 1In 1973, how
many plan reviewers reyiewed building plans in 1973? -

A'A' We had seven people;in that time frame to
review building permit plans.

Q And how many -- roughly, how many hours did
each individual spend on feviewing plans?

MR. LAWRE&CE: Your Honor, I'll object to

"roughly." I think we're talking about something -- it
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(WITNESS: Mr., Cooper)
has to be preciseﬁ
THE COURT: fou mean on an average?
MR. FINNEGAN: On an average.
BY MR. FINNEGAN:
.Q How many hours did each plan reviewer spend?
A Well if you take, say,.that they worked a 40-
hour week in é 50-week year, giving -- ailowing two weeks

off, that means that they had approximately 2,000 productive

hours in there.

0 How many.building plans were reviewed that year?

A There were 14,900 permits -- building permits
issued. |

Q If you divide the number of plan,reviewer hours

available into thé_number of plans reviewed, what is the
average amount of time spent on an individual plan?
A It would come up that there is approximately an

hour for each permit, the plans associated with each

permit. ,
MR. LAWRENCE: Same objéction.
B¥ MR. FINNEGAN:
Q Turning your attenﬁibn to Defendant's Exhibit

Number 1, there are a number of annotations in pencil on

this Exhibit. Would you explain to the Court what those

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET. SUITE 319

R
31 WINCHESTER STREET CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

WARRENTON, VIRGINIA 22188
347-1199

A=272

SPt-141e



78-571 sab

10
1]
12
13

14

15|

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper) (204
annotations are under the columns marked A, B, énd Cc?

A. A is the'application date on the pefmit;
B is the issue date on the permit, and C is the amount of
fee paia for that permit.

Q There are located in Delta A 1 through Delta
A 135 certain permits which wére applied for in June and
July of 1974. Have you aetermihed whegher or not thoée.
permits, which were applied for in June and July of 1974,
were permits for néw-constfuction or requests for renewals
of permits that héd been applied prior to September of
19732

A These were requests for.renewals of preyiously
issued permits.

0 With respect to the Huﬁter's Creek Subdivision,
is that located within the Town of Herndon?

A Yes, Hunter's Creek was in the Town of Herndon.

Q Was there a time when the Fairfax County .
Division.of Inspection Services processed permits for
Hunter's Creek?

A Yes, permits were processed for the Hunter's

Creek Subdivision.

Q And did Fairfax County accept fees for those?
A Yes, we did.
* % %
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[207]

THE COURT: I certainly don't want to go through
323 permits. We'd be another week here on this thing.

MR. FINNEGAN: Your Honor, I have no further

THE COURT: " So, in your opinion, Mr. Cooper,

those 323 permits are included in this figure?

THE WITNESS: Yes, there are.

THE COURT: Just out of curiosity, haew many

others were there over and above the 3232

MR. LAWRENCE: How many permits were there?
THE COURT: You said you were only claiming 323.

MR. LAWRENCE: I don't know, Your Honor.

We just have our list from our records.

THE COURT: That's 323.
Anything further, Mr. Finnegan?

MR. FINNEGAN: No, Your Honor. That completes

the defendant's case.

THE COURT: Do you want to cross examine him?

MR. LAWRENCE: Yes, sir.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. LAWRENCE:

Q Mr. Cooper, you indicated that you estimated
31 WINCHESTER STREET L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10580 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

there were 14,900 building permits issued during that
year, which is how you arrived at your one hour per plan
review time?

A That is correct.

Q Now isn't‘it a fact based on the very evidence
that we have in here thét many of the plans for which.
building permits were issued may well have Been revieﬁed‘
in the prior year. |

A It is possible that some were reviewed in the
prior year. It is also possible that some were reviewed
in -- during this period, Ehat were actually reflected in
the laterVYearf

‘Q Right, sir. So what we're saying is the 14,900
building permits issued doeé not necessarily reflect the
number of plans that were reviewed that year; isn't that
right? It only reflects the numbér-of permits that were
issued. | |

A. ° It reflects the number of permits —-- those

-permits -- each one of those permits has'got to have

.

some sort of approved plan with them so the number
corresponds. When you issue a lot of permits, you are
issuing -- you are also reviewing quite a few plans,

a correspondingly high number of plans.
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(WITNESS: Mr. Cooper)

1 SR Mr. Cooper, I don't think my question is that

2 'complicéted. You said that there were 14,900 building

3 permits issued during that year and you divide that by

o4 the number of hours to come up with the hour per plan

S review; And my guestion was, isn't that a fact tha£

6| | very many of those plané may well have been reviewed in

1 the pfior year, as is shown . on our Exhibit:list, which

8 is introduced into evidence?

91 A Some of thdse may have been in the prior year.
10 0 Now when'you have a request for renewal

11 in July or June of"74, you have no factual basis on which

12 to determine when the plans were originally approved; do
13 'you? The testimony you gave as to certain permits,
14 request for renewals, you are assuming that the plans

15 were reviewed an earlier time, and this is renewal, but

16 you had no factual knowledge -- you couldn't testify
17 when those plans were reviewed; could you?
18 A They were reviewed prior to the renewal but

1? whether or not it was a month prior to the renewal, or
20 three months prior to the renewal, of nine months prior
21 to the renewal, I couldn't tell.

22 Q Okay. Now you said there were 27 different

23 plans that you reviewed during this period. 1Isn't it a

L & L REPORTING SERVICE 10560 MAIN STREET, SUITE 319
CERTIFIED VERBATIM REPORTERS FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030
s91-1414
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FINAL DECREE

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard on_the 5th day of July, 1978
and on the 27th day of November, 1978, upon Complainant's
Motion for Declaratory Judgment, Defendants' Answer and Grounds
of Defense and Plea of the Statute of Limitations,.and such other
pleadings and authorities as were filed and read herein,.upon
the numerous exhibits and QEé tenus evidence introduced herein
by the respective parties, and upon argument of counsel; ahd

THIS COURT having set forth its capsulization of Findings

of Fact and Conclusions of Law in Memorandum Opinion Letters of

October 3, 1958 and January 9, 1979, copies of which are attached
hereto and made a part hereof; and

IT APPEARING TO THE COURT that the Defendants are entitled
to the relief prayed for; now, therefore, it is

ADJUDGED‘and DECREED as follows:

1. That Defendants' Plea of the Statute of Limitations
is hereby denied.

2. That the voluntary payment rule relied upon by

. Defendants is inapplicable to this case.

3. That the provisions of Section 118.8 of the BOCA Basic
Building Code have been adopted by the State Board of Housing as
part of the Uniform Statewide Building Code of Virginia pursuant t

the provisions of Section 36-100, et. seqg., 1950 Code of

‘Virginia, as amended.

A=277
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4. That the State Boaré of Housing, having adopted the
provisions of the BOCA Basic Building Code concerning reiunds,

tne action of the Board of Supervisors in adopting Section 6-6(1)

A
by
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of the Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia dealing with
buiiéing permit refunds was invalid and that portion of

the Ofdinance is superfeded by the Building Code adobted by the
State Board of Housing. |

5. That Defendants' Motion to Strike should be denied.

6. That Complainant is entitled to recover the total
stipulated amount paid for the building permits issued to the
Complainant and The Ryland Group, Inc., less the stipulated
amount transferred by the County to the Town of ﬁerndon.

7. That Complainant is entitled to judgment in the amount of
$36,325.00, plus Court costs in the amount $47.45 and interest

P
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AND THIS CAUSE IS FINAL.

ENTERED this ELD day of January, 1979.

/s/ Lewis D. Morris, Judge
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF VIRGINIA

.
COUNTY OF FAIRFAX CITY OF FAIRFAX

CITY OF FALLS CHURCH

BARNARD F. JENNINGS FAIRFAX COUNTY COURTHOUSE
JAMES KEITH . E . 4000 CHAIN BRIDGE ROAD
WILLIAM G. PLUMMER FAIRFAX,VIRGIN!A 22030
LEWIS D. MORRIS
SBURCH MILLSAP .
- : October 3, 1978

JAMES C.CACHERIS
THOMAS J. MIDDLETON
RICHARD J. JAMBORSKY

JUDGES

Robert A. Lawrence, Esq.
4084 University Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Edward J. Finnegan, Esq.
Assistant County Attormney
4100 Chain Bridge. Road
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Re: Miller and Smith, Inc. v.
Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, et al;j :
In Chancery No. 54996 -

Gentlemen:

After consideration of the evidence heard ore tenus om
July 5, 1978, argument of counsel, memoranda of counsel and . .
authorities cited, I have reached the following conclusions:” -

A \\

1. That pursuant to the provisions of Sec. 36-100, Code
of Virginia, as amended, the Board of Housing adopted a Uniform
Statewide Building Code, on January 29, 1973. (See Complainant’'s
Exhibit 13). The Board of Housing at that time adopted ''The
BOCA Basic Building Code, Fifth Editiom, 1970, with Accumulative
Supplement 1972" as the Uniform Statewide Building Code of the
State of Virginia, with certain amendments as shown in
Complainant's Exhibit 13, entitled "Administrative Amendments."
Section 118.0 of the BOCA Basic Building Code, as adopted,
provided for building permit fees for various categories of
construction in Sections 118.1 through 118.8. Section 118.1 deals
with fees in general and Section 118.8 deals with refunds. 1In
adopting the BOCA Basic Building Code on January 29, 1973, the
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only amendments (as to fees) to that Code made by the Board of
Housing concerning fees were Sections 118.2, 118.3 and 118.4.
None of these amendments deal with matter of refunds, provided
in Section 118.8. The amendment to Section 118.2 provided that
the fee for a building permit shall be prescribed in local
ordinances and there is no mention of refunds as prov1ded in

Section 118.8.

: The amendments adopted by the Board of Housing in 1974
~ (see Complainant's Exhibit 12) do- not amend the provisions of
the BOCA Basic Building Code (Sec. 118.8) which provides for
refunds. .

The same situation applies to the amendments adopted by the
Board of Housing in 1975. (See Complainant's Exhibit 11).

Therefore, in the opinion of the court the provisions of
Section 118.8 of the BOCA Basic Building Code have been adopted-
by the Board of Housing as part of the Uniform Statewide Building Cclsz
of Virginia. This was apparently changed in the 1978 amendments
according to the testimony of Mr. Proctor

2. Section 36-98 of the Code of Virginia directed and
empowered the Board of Housing to adopt and promulgate a Uniform
Statewide Building Code and such code shall (emphasis added)
supersede the building codes and regulations of the counties,
municipalities and state agencies. The Board of Housing having
adopted the provisions of the BOCA Basic Building Code concerning
refunds, the action of the Board of Supervisors in adopting
Section 6-6(1) dealing with building permit refunds was invalid
and that portion of the ordinance is superseded by the building
code adopted by the Board of Housing. The above-mentioned exhibits
do not support the opinion of Mr. Jack A. Proctor, State Building
Code Director, that the Board of Housing did not adopt Sections
118.1 through 118.8 as they appear in the 1970 and 1975 BOCA Basic
Building Code as part of the administrative procedures for the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code as expressed in his.
testimony and Defendant's Exhibit 2.

3. The plea of statute of limitations by Defendant ‘is
denied. The court is of the opinion that the five year statute

of 11m1tat10ns would apply in this case.

4, The voluntary payment rule is not applicable to this
case. .
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Based upon the above conclusions, the court is of the
opinion that the Complainant is entitled to a refund. If counsel-
can agree, or stipulate, as to the amount of such refund, I would
enter an order accordingly. By such agreement, Mr. Finnegan would
not have to admit there is liability on the part of the County
to make such refund and would be free to appeal the decision of
the court. Should counsel be unable to resolve that issue, I
suggest that you contact me for the purpose of setting a hearing
date. : :

With kindest personal regards, I remain,

Very truly yours,

Lewis D. Morris
LDM:elc
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NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX CiTY OF FAIRFAX

CITY OF FALLS CHURCH

FAIRFAX COUNTY COURTHOUSE
4000 CHAIN BRIDGE ROAD
FAIRFAX,VIRGINIA 22030

EARNARD F. JENNINGS
JAMES KEITH
WILLIAM G. PLUMMER . i
- LEWIS D. MORRIS
BURCH MILLSAP

JAMES C.CACHERIS
THOMAS J. MIDDLETON : , '
RICHARD J. JAMBORSKY January 9, 1979

JUDGES

Robert A. Lawrence, Esq.
P. 0. Box 547
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Edward J. Finnegan, Esq.
Assistant County Attorney
4100 Chain Bridge Road
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Re: Miller and Smith, Inc. v. Board of
Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia,
et al. - Chancery No. 54996 .

Gentlemen:

After consideration of the evidence. heard ore tenus
on November 27, 1978, argument of counsel, memoranda o
counsel and authorities submitted, -I have reached the-
following conclusions:

1.. That Defendants' Motion to Strike should be
denied. ‘

2. That Complainant is entitled to Tecover the total
amount paid for the building permits issued to the
complainant and The Ryland Group, Inc., less the amount
transferred by the County to the Town of Herndon. The
Court is of the opinion that such transferred sum, if
recoverable, would be the obligation of the Town. The
assignment by The Ryland Group, Inc. was not a transfer
of the building permits to complainant, but was an
assignment of a chose in action, their-right to recover- —
the refund of the fees paid. Complainants could prosecute
such claim in this cause.

3, That the Complainant is entitled to judgment in
+he amount of $36,325.00. This figure was determined by
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subtracting the stipulated amount paid for the Town of
Herndon permits, $9,626.00, from the stipulated total

of fees paid, $42,721.00, and adding the $10 fee withheld
for each of the 323 permits, or a total of $3,230.00.

I suggest that Mr. Lawrence prepare an order in
accord with the above ruling.

With kindest personal regards, I remain

Very truly yours,

r_ / 3

Lewis D. Morris

LDM:jah
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ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

1. The trial court erred in assuming jurisdiction
by ruling that Miller and Smith's claim did not come within
the purview of Va. Code §§ 15.1-547 et seq. (Repl. Vol.
1973). ‘

2. The trial court erred in assuming jurisdiction
by ruling that Miller and Smith was not required to follow
the administrative remedies provided for in the Virginia Uni-
form Statewide Building Code.

3. The trial court erred by declaring that the re-
fund provisions of § 118.7 of the 1970 BOCA Basic Building
Code supersede the provisions of § 6-6(1) of the 1961 Fairfax
County Code.

4. The trial court erred by ruling that the refund
provisions of § 118.7 of the 1970 BOCA Basic Building Code
applied to permits for which working drawings had been sub-
mitted prior to the effective date of the Virginia Uniform
Statewide Building Code.

5. The trial court erred by ruling that Fairfax
County was not entitled to present evidence of its costs in
processing, reviewing and issuing the abandoned building per-
mits. : :
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE .

I.hereby certify that twenty (20) copies of the
foregoing Appendix to the Brief from the Circuit Court of
Fairfax County were delivered to the Supreme Court of
Virginia, Supreme Court Building, 1101 East Broad Street,
Richmond, Virginia, and three (3)'copies of the foregoing
Appendix to the Brief were delivered to Robert A. Lawrence,
Esquire, HAZEL, BECKHORN & HANES, 4034 University Drive,
Fairfax, Virginiav 22030, Counsel for Appellee, and mailed,
postage prepaid to C.F. Hicks, Esquire, MARTIN, HICKS &
INGLES, LTD., Attorneys At Law, P.0O. Box 708, Gloucester,
Virginia 23061, Counsel for Virginia Association of Counties,

: thié day of October, 1979.

Edward J. Finnegan
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